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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1282
House Judiciary Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-4-03

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 37.5-end _ﬁ
1 X 0-end
2 X 0-end & 0-38.4

X
Committee Clerk Signature J(a PMVWM/

Minutes; 13 members present.

Chairman DeKrey: We will open the hearing on HB 1282.
Rep. Kretschmar: Introduced the bill, wants Belcourt & other small towns to have horse racing.

(37.5-41)

Rep. R. Kelsch: Introduced the bill, feels that 5 :<ars on the commission is long enough.
(41-44.3)

Rep. Merle Boucher: Support of bill. (44.3-end of Side A, 0-2.3 Side B)

Rep. Delmore: How much is invested in Fargo track at this time.

Rep. Boucker: Somewhere around $2.5-4 million dollars.

Rep. Delmore: Have you seen the fiscal note.

Rep. Boucher: No.

Rep, Bernstein: How many days of racing at Chippewa Downs, Bottineau, Fessenden, how

many days of racing do they actually hold, per year and do they hold them every year.
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House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

—~ Hearing Dat¢ 2-4-03
Rep, Boucher: Fessenden has not neld races for the last couple of years. Chippewa Downs

holds 2 or 3 weekends of racing, and Bottineau, the trotters, generally that occurs during the
Bottineau County Fair, one or two days of racing. The number of days is not very many days.
Rep. Klemin: The issue about the race tracks, requires Racing Commission to keep open the

tracks that were in existence after December 2000. That would include the two tracks you talk

about.

Rep. Boucher: Yes.

Rep. Klemin: Are there any other race tracks that would qualify.

Rep. Boucher: The two tracks are existing tracks. The real issue in this whole process, is that

| the law says that the Racing Commission is supposed to provide oversight and promote racing in

N North Dakota at race tracks. They have essentially granted a monopoly to one track.

! Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. We will start with support? We will start with opposition?

Paul Bollinger, Director of Racing for the Racing Commission: Opposed (Side B 5.8-17)
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.

Randy Blaseg, Steward, Racing Commission: Opposed (Side B 17-22.7).

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.

Ken Pawluk, President, ND Horse Park Association: Opposed (Side B 22.7-28).
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.

Susan Bala, RIS, Inc.: Opposed (Side B 28-37) We are the technical hub for simulcast racing.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.

Jim Arthaud, Racing Commissioner; Opposed (Side B 37-42.4)
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.

——”

‘ L4
-;%W"ﬁ

e information Systems for microffiming and
s f1lm are accurate reproductions of reco:csls"gzltlves::dndzt;g:?f";h;‘American National Standards 1nstitute

t f¢ proce ! et e
?:;;I;i'lfm 12&2:{:}9{%[{;;‘cl:‘ursaogfw%isir;efsat.he Tfhielnﬂ‘: m‘;:habpee ie less legible than this Notice, it 18 cue to the quality
or ar ' '
J

document being 1 lmed. :a 'i\(l (;‘3' (’*f}ﬂ'uﬁ /O%d_-

The micrograpliic images on thi

ator’s Signature



Page 3

House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 2-4-03

Rep. Jim Boehm: Opposed. (Side B 42.4-45.1).

Chairmap DeKrey: Thank you.

Kris Moen, Quarterhorse and Thoroughbred Breeder: Opposed.
Chairman Dekrey: Thank you.

Tape 2, Side A
Les Schmidt, Proj. Manager for Fargo Track: Opposed (0.4-4.5).
Chajrman DeKrey: Thank you.

Paul Bollinger, Dir, of Racing: All money comes from one fund. Other tracks can run - but

shouldn’t get dollars from the Racing Commission. (4.5-9) The other tracks can run meets.
They can run without paramutual. The problem is when you overiay paramutual (certificate),
that brings the Racing Commission into i1, It brings the gambling aspect into it. Bottineau and
Chippewa Downs can run all the races they want, for whatever purses they want, raise all the
money they want, just can’t run on the paramutual system.

Rep. Delmore; I have no grudges against anyone on the commission, I supported the track in
Fargo as well as the whole idea of betting process, I was recently appointed to the Drug and
Alcohol Commission, I will be somewhat new to it; however, I think there is also a reason for
setting term limits on Commissions, so we have people with experience and get new people.
Would you agree that there is some benefit to some turnover on a commission.

Mr. Bollinger: Certainly.

Rep. Delmore: Other commissions are limited in how much money they can spend, and I
understand that the money you have is not state money, but I would be willing to bet that if one

of our university’s had grants over $24 million, someone would oversee it. There would be some
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House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 2-4-03

legislative authority, and I guess we give you the authority to exist, why do you think you should
be exempt from anybody looking at the money spent.

Mr. Bollinger: Ten years ago, we only had $50,000 in the fund. If the money isn’t there, you
won’t be able to move the equipment from one track to another, In 1997, we had $50,000 to
give away. Idon’t know the standards and practices of other agencies. We have no problem
with people auditing us, with what we’ve done. Who could make a more informed decision on
racing issues, how to spend the dollars, than the Racing Commission. I don’t see how a
supervisory group would be educated to know what we know.

Rep. Delmore: How many horse people are currently on the Commission.

Mr. Bollinger: By statute the Governor is forbidden from appointing anyone who has an interest
in a horse, or has any income derived from horse racing. In answer to your question, none.

Rep. Delmore: If there is all this wealth of information, people on every commission are
usually knowledgeable about the subject of their commission, why would it not be a good move
to have people with that kind of knowledge on the commission.

Mr, Bollinger: Idon’t why. Other states require members to have knowledge, but it is the ND
statute that no one can have an interest.

Rep. Klemin: How are the revenues taxed for the paramutual betting, does it make any
difference if the race is at Belcourt, on the tax we receive.

Mr, Bollinger: The difference is that both simulcast and live racing, it’s taxed on gross handle.
You are taxed on the gross, not net.

Rep. Onstad: What would be the cost to upgrade the Belcourt track?
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House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 2-4-03
Mr. Bollinger: The perimeter needs fencing, barn structure price is unknown, but would be a
minimum of $150,000-200,000 to bring it up to code.
Rep. Onstad: With upgrades to the Bottineau track and upgraded, could it get more financially
stable, is there any consideration for that.
Mr. Bollinger: I think there has been a lot of consideration to that. But the fact is that the
demographics don’t support the handle. If you want to improve the infrastructure at Bottineau,
why would you not want to improve the infrastructure at Pembina, or Fessenden, who have
longer history.
Rep. Onstad: Why wouldn’t you,
M, Bollinger; Because there is a limited amount of money, which we know is going to decline.
If SB 2285 does not pass, then we are in danger of losing our source of funds, and if it does pass,
we are going to have less money. The Racing Commission is looking at revenue-less, and I have
given you the number on what Bottineau generates.
Rep. Onstad: If the Bottineau track was raised to standard level track, would it increase the
number of people in stands. Was it just the assumption that it would be better to locate in Fargo.
Mr. Bollinger: I considered all of them, we want to give people a better place to run.
Rep. Delmore: How much money lias been put into the Fargo Park to date.
Mr. Bollinger: The total commitment is $2.5 million, with $1 million from Fargo, plus the barn
Lining built at NDSU,
Rep. Klemin: With the biennial audit of the 3 funds, you stated that those three funds already
have an audit, the Breeders are audited every year.
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House Judiciary Commiittee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

S Hearing Date 2-4-03
Mr. Bollinger: Yes. The Breeders fund is audited every year and then approved by the

commission.
Rep: Klemin: The other two funds are already audited cvery two years.
Mr. Bollinger: My understanding is tha! they do an audit of that every year, but I have only

been on the commission for two years, so I am not sure of that.

Rep. Klemin: I guess my question, why would they still require a biennial comprehensive audit

if the funds are already being audited.

e A AN S et o

Mr. Bollinger: That is why our position is against it. Our books are open. I think it is a waste of
money.

Rep. Klemin: Is this requiring an additional audit, or just putting it in statute a requirement for

S o B

‘,.-D the audit you are already doing?

Be =t

Mr. Bollinger: I don’t know what the intent of the sponsors were.

Rep, Maragos: What happens if Fargo fails.

Mr. Bollinger: The question I am confronted with, is if one can’t make it, how can three.
Rep, Maragos: How many tracks are in SD.

Mr. Bollinger: Two, Pierre and Aberdeei.

Rep. Maragos: Do they thiuk it should go to Sioux Falls.

§ Mr. Bollinger: Ididn’t know they were thinking about combining them. Tracks in the old days
were called feeder tracks. They are no longer feeder tracks, they are all competing for the same
dollar. Coexistence is no longer there.

Rep. Bernstein: Would you be in favor of Fargo having a casino by the track to boost dollars,

Mr. Bollinger: [ wouldn’t venture a guess.
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House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

~~,  Hearing Date 2-4-03
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.
Rep. Rod Froelich: Support (see attached testimony of John Johnson) (27-32,6) 1 would like to

put 3 horse people on the commission,
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.
Sen. Bercier: Support (32.6-47.7) Horse racing is part of history. Don’t trample the rural areas,

and go to corporate racing,

Chairmsn DelKrey: Thank you.
Pete Davis: Support (Tape 2, side A 47.7-end, side B 0-1) Keep small tracks available, need

T L T e e v ot e o v o

small industry (see attached letters of support).

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.
% 'D Dave Gouraneau: Support (side B 1-9). In other states, the racing commission is made up of

horse people and 99% have term limits.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.

Dale Lagerquist, with the ND Harness: Support (side B 9-11) A fence has been put up at the
Bottineau track, this is the 100th year, 2003, and have dates in June. QOctober in Fargo is too late

in season to work.,

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.
Lee Seland: Support. (side B 11.8-13.3) Where is economic development if no dates are given

to smaller tracks, just given to Fargo.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.
Doug Plummer; Support (side B 13,4-17.6) The smaller tracks are a proving ground for

“ "; breeders, to see if a horse is OK for racing or not.
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House Judiciary Committee
Bil/Resolution Number HB 1282

——~ Hearing Date 2-4-03
Chairman DeKrey: Thank you.
John Bubel: Support.
Chajrman DeKrey: Thank you.
Charlie Soiseth: Support.
Questions:
Rep. Klemin: People on commission can have knowledge, but no direct interest.
Mr. Gournean: We want someone with interest in horses to be on the commission, they have a

better understanding of what is going on in the racing world, We want the best commission

around,

Rep. Klemin: Isn’t there a commissioner on there now that comes from one of these four horse
A\ associations.
L
i Mr. Bollinger: We send out a letter to the four horse associations asking for nominations and
the Governor made his decision from that list.

Rep. Klemin: At the expiration of the five year term, the Governor will appoint new person on

! the commission. Do I understand that the Governor reappoints someone or appoints someone

, entirely new.
Mr. Bollinger: There was an ambiguity on how it was being interpreted, which is the subject of

SB 2130, which I believe Sen, Bercier was on the committee. It passed and went through the

Senate, and now says that the Governor may appoint an incumbent member or a new member.
Rep. Grande: When it talks about adequately fund or issue a license (certificate), is that the

Commission’s job to decide the license of the two tracks in question.
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House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 2-4-03

Mr. Bollinger; This is the job of the Racing Commissions all ove: the states, The Racing
Commission award dates and deny dates.

Rep. Grande; Is there something stopping these tracks from continuing.

Mr. Bollinger: No.

Rep. Grande: So they can be running races in March through July.

Mr. Bollinger; Certainly, the only thing the certificate system does, is that it brings in the
Racing Commission, brings in the gambling aspect of it. When you bring gambling into it, it
takes it up to a whole new level.

Rep, Klemin: I notice in the statutes that it talks about three funds, the Breeder’s Fund, the
Purse Fund, and the Racing Promotion Fund. I only see two of those funds being defined in the
statute, the Purse fund and the Breeder’s fund, and the Racing Promotion fund is not defined.
This section 3 of this bill, which is part of existing law, line 21-23, it says that all three of these
funds and the money in them are appropriated to the Commission to carry out the purposes of
those funds under this chapter. Do we need a definition of the racing promotion fund, because
it’s not defined and I can’t see it anywhere in this chapter, as to what the purpose of that fund is
as provided by statute.

Mr. Bollinger: It is defined, earlier up in the statute. It mandates that the Racing Commission
pass rules that regard the promotion fund. When [ came on the Racing Commission 2 % years
ago, that had not been done. It has been done now, and there are rules regarding the promotion

fund, those rules are sent out to the working groups, they were published in all the newspaper.

Chairman De¢Krey: Thank you. We close the hearing on HB 1282,
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Minutes: 13 members present.
Chairman DeKrey: What are the commnittee’s wishes in regard to HB 1282.

Rep. Delmore: I move the Froelich amendments.
Rep. Maragos: Seconded.
Voice vote: Carried.

Rep. Onstad: I move a Do Pass as amended.

Rep. Maragos: Seconded.
6 YES 7NO 0 ABSENT DO PASS AS AMENDED FAILED

Rep, Grande: I move a Do Not Pass as amended.
Rep. Bochning: Seconded.

7YES 6 NO 0 ABSENT DO NOT PASS AS AMENDED CARRIER: Rep. Grande
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FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Leglslative Council
02/20/2003
REVISION

Amendment to: HB 1282

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Blannium
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $ $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures $0 $0 $168,224 $1,050,00 $60,000 $0
Appropriations $ $0 $159,224 $1,050,000 $60,00 $0
18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate polltical subdivision.
20012003 Biennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Biennium
School School School
Countles Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Countles Citles Districts
$0 $ $ $ 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and Include any comments relevant to
your analysls.
~—, This bili contains several changes to current law.
;1 Section 1 provides for a three - term limit for Racing Commissioners. No fiscal

-~ impact Is anticipated for this provision,

2, Section 2 contains two additions to current law:

a. To provide for a comprehensive biennial audit of the racing breeder's, purse, and
promotion funds. An annual comprehensive audit is presently condi~ted on the breeder's fund. The purse and
promotion funds are audited during the blennial audit of the Office  \ttorney General, which Is performed by the
State Auditor's Office. The estimated cost for these additional audits is $7,000.

b. To adequately fund and issue a license under the certificate system, for a minimum
of two rate dates per year, to any racetrack in the state that was operational after December 31, 2000. This provision
expires after July 31, 2005.

3

. Saction 3 requires any single expenditure exceeding $100,000 to be pald from the
breeder's, purse, and promotion

funds must be approved by the Budget Section.

The expense of a race meet, whether for one day or several weeks is substantial. This is bacause the infrastructure
costs to bring a facllity up to stringent regulatory requirements require that a safe racing surface, safe stalls, and safe
grandstands be maintained. In addition, all regulatory and security staff need to be retained and all equipment
transported regardiess of the length of the racing meet. A secure perimeter must be maintained for each racetrack.

It Is unclear what constitutes adequate funding for a racetrack as this bill requires. As a resuit, the potential cost to
provide racing In three to four communities is $300,000, for a total of $800,000 — 1,200,000. The special fund
amount reflects the midpoaint of the range. Each racetrack should have a starting gate, horse ambulance, track
conditioners and trailers. Since the current pursw funds collected are limited, and If additional purse funds are not
provided, this blll would resuit in the limited purse funds being split between the thres to four racetracks rather than
one statewide racelrack,

Each slte must have an adequate track surface, stall space and grandstand (which will require significant
. modifications for some racetracks). The number of racetracks in the United States is rapidly declining due to the high
; Infrastructure costs.
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7\ 3. Statefiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, please:
' A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for sach revenue type and
fund affacted and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

it Is doubtfu! that any measurable revenues will be realized.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detafl, when appropriate, for éach agency, line
Item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures reflect racetrack expenses - veterinarians, stewards, and travel expenses. One FTE administrative
position will be needed In the Racing Commission due to the workload increase.

This fiscal note includes funding for three racetracks for the period from July 1, 2003 - July 31, 2008.

C. Appropriations: Explaln the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

The expenditures reflect racetrack expenses - veterinarians and stewards and travel expenses. One FTE
administrative position will be needed in the Racing Commission due to the workload increase.

This fiscal note inciudes funding for three racetracks for the perlod from July 1, 2003 - July 31, 2005.

[Name: Paul Bowlinger/Kathy Roll gency: Office of Attorney General
[Phone Number: 701-328-4633/328-3622 Date Prepared: 02/19/2003
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/19/2003

Amendment to; HB 1282

1A. State fiscal effect: /dontify the state fiscal effact and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding ievels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
2001-2003 Blennlum 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium |
General |{Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 $0 $ $0 $50,00 $0
Expenditures $0 $0 $150,228 $1,060,000
Appropriations $0 $0 $159,22 $1,050,00

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect. /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Blennlum

School School School

Countles Citles Districts ;{ Countles Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$0 $0 $0 $0 $ $0 $0 so $0

2. Narrative: [dentlfy the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bilf contains several changes to current law.

1. Section 1 provides for a three - term limit for Racing Commissioners. No fiscal impact is anticipated for this
provision.

2. Section 2 contains two additions to current law:

a. To provide for a comprehensive biennial audit of the racing breeder's, purse, and promotion funds. An annual
comprehensive audit is presently conducted on the breeder's fund. The purse and promotion funds are audited
during the biennial audit of the Office of Attorney General, which {s performed by the State Auditor's Office. The
estimated cost for these additional audits is $7,000.

b. To adequately fund and Issue a license under the certificate system, for a minimurn of two rate dates per year,
to any racetrack in the state that was operational after December 31, 2000. This provision explres after July 31, 2005.
3. Section 3 requires any single expenditure exceeding $100,000 to be paid from the breeder’s, purse, and
promotion funds must be approved by the Budget Section.

The expense of a race mest, whether for one day or several weeks is substantial. This is bacause the infrastructure
costs to bring a facllity up to stringent regulatory requirements require that a safe racing surface, safe stalls, and safe
grandstands be maintained. In addition, all regulatory and securlty staff need to be retained and all equipment
transported regardless of the length of the racing meet. A secure perimeter must be maintained for each racetrack.

It Is unclear what constitutes adequate funding for a racewrack as this bill requires. As a result, the potential cost to
provide racing In three to four communities is $300,000, for a total of $900,000 - 1,200,000. The special fund
amount reflects the midpoint of the range. Each racetrack should have a starting gate, ho'se ambulance, track
conditioners and trallers. Since the current purse funds collected are limited, and If additicnal purse funds are not
provided, this bill would result in the limited purse funds being split between the three to four racetr .cks rather than
one statewide racetrack.

Each site must have an adequale track surface, stall space and grandstand (which will require significant
modifications for some racetracks). The number of racetracks in the United States is rapidly declining due to the high
infrastructure costs.

- 3. S8tate fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

.
"%‘ﬁ:\.‘;l&{‘.
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- A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amotmis. Provide detafl, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
™ fund affacted and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

It Is doubtful that any measurable revenues will be reallzed.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ltem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures reflect racetrack expenses - veterinarlans, stewards, and travel expenses. One FTE administrative
position will be needed in the Racing Cummission due to the workload increase.

i This fiscal note includes funding for three racetracks for the period from July 1, 2003 - July 31, 2005.

] C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounis. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effuct on
‘ the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included In the executive
budget. Indicate the refationship betwaen the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

The expenditures reflact racetrack expenses - veterinarians and stewards and travel expenses. One FTE
administrative position will be needed In the Racing Commission due to the workload increase.

This fiscal note Includes funding for three racetracks for the period from July 1, 2003 - July 31, 2005.

iName: Paul Bowlinger/Kathy Roll Agancy: Office of Altorney General
|Phone Number: 701-328-4633/328-3622 Date Prepared: 02/19/2003
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FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council|

01/21/2003
Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1282

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2001-2003 Biennlum 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Bisnnlum
General [Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General {Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $ $0 $0 $0 $ $0
Expenditures $0 $0 $150,22 $957,000 $168,000 $957,000
Appropriations $ $0 $169,22 $9567,00 $168,00 $9567,000
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Biennium
School School School
Countles Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$0 $0 $ $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2. Narrative: /dentlfy the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and Include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bilt contains several changes to current law.

1. Section 1 provides for a one- term limit for Racing Commissloners. No flscal impact is anticipated for this
provislon,

2. Section 2 contains two additions to current law:

a. To provide for a comprehensive biennial audit of the racing breeder’s, purse and promotion funds. An annual

comprehensive audit is presently conducted on the breeder's fund. The purse and promotion funds are audited
during the blennlal audit of the Office of Aitorney General, which Is performed by the State Auditor's Office. The
estimated cost for these audits is $7,000.

b. To adequately fund and Issue a license under the certificate system, for a minimum of two rate dates per year,
to any racetrack in the state that was operational after December 31, 2000,
3. Section 3 requires any single expenditure exceeding $100,000 to be paid from the breeder's, purse, and

promotion funds must be approved by the Budget Section.

The expense of a race meet, whether for one day or several weeks Is substantial. This is because the Infrastructure
costs to bring a facllity up to stringent regulatory requirements require that a safe racing surface, safe stalls, and safe
grandstands be maintained. In addition, all regulatory and security staff need to be retained and all equipment
transported regardtess of the length of the racing meet. Also, a secure perimeter must be maintained for each

racetrack.

It Is unclear what determines adequate funding for a racetrack as this bill requires. As a result, the potential cost to
provide racing In three to four communities is $300,000, for a total of $900,000 ~ 1,000,000, Each racetrack should
have a starting gate, horse ambulance, track conditioners and trallers Since the current purse funds collected are
limited, and If additional purse funds are not provided, this bill would result in the limited purse funds being split
betwean the three to four racetracks rather than one statewide racetrack,

Each site must have an adequate track surface, stall space and grandstand (which will require significant
modifications for some racetracks), The number of racetracks in the United States is rapldly declining due to the high

Infrastructure costs.
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3. State {iscal effect detall: For Information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, please:
7N A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

It Is doubtful that any measurable revenues will be realized.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

The expenditures reflect racelrack expenses - veterinarians and stewards and travel expenses. One FTE
administrative position will be needed in the Racing Commission due to the workload increase.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennlal appropriation for each agency and fund affacted and any amounts Included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

The expenditures reflect racetrack expenses - veterinarians and stewards and travel expenses., One FTE
administrative position will be needed in the Racing Commission due to the workload increase.
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HODSE Y AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1282 Jup 2/6/03

Page 1, line 16, overstrike "one" and Insert Immediately thereafter "three”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 30485.0102
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Date: /5 /4 3
Roll Call Vote #:  / /
2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE R
. OLL CALL VOT
BiLL/RESOLUTIONNO. /7 ¢ 2. OTES
House Judiciary C
ommittee
Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number 50 ‘/ ®5- 0/0 A 0300
Action Taken Do ’O o oo w
Motion Mad
e By QE/I() @LAAJ‘(L;L_ Seconded By ﬂMJ. /”@w.m
7 v
Representatives Yes | No
. Representatives Y
Chmrman DeKrey L Rep. Delmore 3 =
Vice Chairman Maragos ] Rep. Eckre
Rep. Bemstein L~ | Rep. Onstad '
Rep. Boehning L =
Rep. Galvin
Rep. Grande Z/
Rep. Kingsbury L
Rep. Klemin et
Rep. Kretschinar %
Rep. Wrangham 1z
Total (Yes) - | (p No 7
Abserllth d
Floor Assignment F A’ ‘ 1/
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;
o
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Roll Call Vote #: 2

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. / Q¢ 2.

House Judiciary Commuttee

Check here for Conference Committee
agislative Council Amendment Number 5 O L(q S0 / 0 Q ' 0‘2 0 O _

Action Taken Do NO‘}' PMD A0 M
Motion Made By iQL/’P Wi_ Seconded By /4—6{/1 6 4 6‘4 M:'Lﬂ]
Y

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman DeKrey v | Rep. Delmore
Vice Chairman Maragos .| Rep. Eckre ]
Rep. Bemnstein Rep. Onstad
Rep. Boehning
Rep. Galvin
Rep. Grande
Rep. Kingsbury
Rep. Klemin
Rep. Kretschmar
Rep. Wrangham

NS

W\

Total (Yes) | '1 No &
Abser.lt' 0
Floor Assigmxl%tt | )QM &LM
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-23-1777

February 6, 2003 8:21 a.m. Carrler: Grande
insert LC: 30485.0102 Title: .0200

7N REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
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HB 1282: Judiclary Committee (Rep. DeKrey, Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS
FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO NOT PASS (7 YEAS, 6 NAYS,
O/l\B%ENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1282 was placed on the Sixth . 'ar on the
calendar.

Page 1, line 16, overstrike "one" and insert immediately thereafter *three"

Renumber accerdingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-23-1777
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1282
House Appropriations Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 02-18-03

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
! X 10.0-50.0
7 7
Committee Clerk Signature //é% "Sf/: s
L/

Minutes:
= Chairman Svedjan Opened HB 1282 for discussion.
L Rep. Dekrey This bill advises the racing commission instead of having 1 person that comes
from the Horse Racing Association, there would be 3 of them. A big thing in our committee was

that the money the racing commission spends goes through the Attorney General’s office, but

doesn’t have any oversight. The major thing talked about in our committee was that there should

be some legislative oversight. Also, 2 race tracks holding races in the state, the Racing

|
|
|
i
I

Commission jerked their funding from them and gave it to the Fargo race track. The horse racing
itself does not generate money, it loses money. It is the paramutual betting that generates the
money. They support horse racing, but the communities benefit.

Rep. Timm The racing commission was getting out of hand, and the bill puts more oversight on
them.

Rep, Dekrey Correct.
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Page 2

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 02-18-03

- Rep. Brusegaard The $159,000 of general fund dollars, does that come from the language we
have to subsidize three tracks? Where do the general funds come from?
Rep. Dekrey [ don’t know.
Alan Knudson The Racing Commission has allotted 50% from the general fund and 50% from
special funds.
Rep. Metcalf Is any money from paramutual betting going back to the general fund?
Rep. Skarphol 50/50 split. One half goes to the Racing Commission and one half to the general
fund.
Alan Knudson The revenues generated from simulcast brought in about $700,000 to the
(inaudible) fund, $700,000 to the purse fund, $1.2 million to the promotion fund, and $3.7

_ million to the general fund.
\
Rep. Delzer When we have had this discussion, a lot of this money that is coming in is coming

from one person on the Internet.
Rep. Dekrey There is one individual who spend in excess of $140 million dollars. There are
two individuals who are providing most of the income from the paramutual betting. If we lose
either one of these guys we can’t pay any of the race tracks.
Rep. Kempenich What about the $300,000 from the communities? Is that an accurate number?
Rep. Dekrey I think the proponents of the bill were playing a little “death by fiscal note.” The
proponents of the bill haven’t justified it.
Rep. Wald If the money doesn’t come in then we don’t have to pay ours out, correct? Revenue
from the racing?
Chairman Svedjan True.

The micrographic fmages on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and
were filmed §n the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute
(AN8I) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed fmage sbove Is less legible than this Notice, it fs due to the quality of the

document being fiimed. ) fi?fx (SzzL(\/&E%ftﬁj’Ldfé‘ /Z),/{£§,42>Zgl

atolr’s Signature Date

»




Page 3

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resol'stion Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 02-18-03

Rep. Wald So we aren’t obligating the general fund to any more than half of what the revenue is
up to $159,0007

f Chairman Svedjan We need clarification on that.

Alan Knudson The $159,000 is only a fiscal note.

Rep. Skarphol Let’s put a sunset on this so we can look at it in 2 years.

Rep. Wald I move a sunset amendment. 2nd by Rep. Brusegaard.

Motion Carries.

Rep. Kempenich Does the “adequately funding” relate to the $300,000? By denying the license

you deny the race?

Rep. Dekrey That allows two venues to have the races.

Rep. Kempenich I move to delete the ""adequately fund and" on line 11, section 2. 2nd by

Rep. Delzer

Rep. Glassheim I think that adequately and cleverly denies the action on the floor.

“ Rep. Delzer It also takes care of the fiscal not that we have to be concerned with., We are

|
|
|
%
|

charged with taking care of the general fund. I have & problem with another $160,000 going out

¢f the general fund.

Rep. Kroeber We aren't saving any money by doing this.

Alan Knudsen It is up to the legislature on what they do with SB 2003.

Rep. Metcalf You gut the bill when you take those words out. Then I'd rather strip the money
and leave the wording.

Rep. Brusegaard The purpose of the bill is to put us in place of the decision makers on the

Racing Commission.
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Page 4

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 02-18-03

Rep. Carlson Why would this language supersede the previously introduced bill?

Alan Knudson It wouldn't take precedence over SB 2003's appropriations.

Rep. Glassheim This money of $159,000 is for a new FTE, not for purses or race funding.
Rep. Delzer The 1 FTE isn't taking all the money. "Adequately fund” negates authority of the
Racing Commission.

MOTION CARRIES to delete the '"Adequately fund and" on line 11, section 2.

Rep. Monson [ move a Do Pass As Amended. 2nd by Rep, Metcalf.

Motion Fails. 11 yea, 12 nay, 0 Absent/NV

Rep. Brusegaard I move a Do Not Pass As Amended. 2nd Rep. Thoreson.

Rep. Wald They won't have races in Belcourt or Bottineau if we kill this bill. Ican’t support
that.

Motion Fails 10 yea, 13, nay, 0 A/NY

Rep. Warner I move a Do Pass As Amended. 2nd by Rep, Wald.

Rep. Wald That "Adequately funded is in the bill?

Chairman Svedjan No, it is not.

Rep. Carlson Are we arguing over policy or dollars? I honestly don't care about this, and they
are putting the track in Fargo. I've always said the good thing is they built it right across the road
from the dump ground, or the landfill so they can just dig that hole a little deeper when it fails.
Rep. Timm 1 move to replace the ''Adequately fund and" wordage back in. 2nd by Rep.

Skarphol. Motion carries.

Rep. Glassheim [ move a Do Pass As Amended. 2nd by Rep. Wald.
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Page 5

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date 02-18-03

Rep. Delzer 1think that we just put that fiscal note back on and we are just shrugging our
shoulders at it. We can do this, but its not very fair to anyone.

Rep. Warnke Are Bottineau and Belcourt currently doing racing right now?

Rep. Dekrey They did last year, but the couldn't this coming year if we don't fund it.

Rep. Warkne If they were racing last year, then the fiscal note is bogus. Saying it is an added
expense is not accurate. This is a way for the Racing Commission to kill this bill.

Rep. Dekrey Idid say that this was a "death by fiscal note" by the Racing Commission,

Rep. Warnke The fiscal note won't be new dollars.

Motion Passed 15 yeas, 8 nays. Rep. Dekrey will carry this biil.

Rep. Delzer I have a question for Alan on how this plays into the fiscal impact.
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Title,0300 House Appropriations 91 |8
February 18, 2003

 BOUBE  AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1282 Approp 2-18-03

Page 1, line 2, remove the first "and”

Page 1, line 5, after "commission” insert "; and to provide an expiration date"

HOUSE AMENDMEN(S TO ENGROSSED HB 1282 Approp. 2-18-03
Page 2, after line 28, Insert:

"SECTION 4. EXP'RATION DATE. Section 2 of this Act is effective through
July 31, 2005, and after that date is ineffective.”

‘Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 30485.0202
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Roll Call Vote #:_ 4

2003 HOUSE STANDING CGMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. \2% 2

House Appropriations Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken B Q ,,A [4‘

b5, Ietin
Motion Made By M.@r Seconded By e d

Yes
| Rep. Ken Svedjan (Chair) v’ Rep. Bob Skarphol
l Rep. Mike Timm (Vice-Chair) | Rep. Blair Thoreson
j | Rep. Bob Martinson v’ Rep. Eliot Glassheim v
; { Rep. Thomas Brusegaard v’ Rep. Joe Kroeber v
| Rep. David Monson o Rep. John Warner v
1 Rep. Earl Rennerfeldt v' Rep. Jeff Delzer
P /\/’ Rep. Francis J. Wald v Rep. Amy Warnke e
i Rep. Ole Aarsvold v~ | Rep. Larry Bellew
Rep. Pam Gulleson v~ | Rep. Ke.th Kempenich
Rep. Ron Carlisle v~ Rep. James Kerzman v
| | Rep. Al Carlson +~ | Rep. Ralph Metcalf Lo
Rep. Kim Koppelman v
Total  (Yes) 1S No @

Absent

Floor Assignment m é A. qu/w Fé
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31-3149

February 18, 2003 2'54 p.m., Carrler: Glasshelm
Insert LC: 30485.0202 Title: .0300

TN
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1282, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (15 YEAS, 8 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1282
was placed on the Sixth nrder on the calendar.
Page 1, line 2, remove the first "and"
Page 1, line 5, after "commission” insert *; and to provide an expiratiu. date”
Page 2, after line 26, insert:
"SECTION 4. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 2 of this Act is effective through
July 31, 2005, and after that date is ineffective."
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1282
Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Q0 Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 X 2374 - End
2 X 0 - End
3 X X 0 - End
4 X 45-322
4 X 1242 - End
4 PN X 123 - 892
Committee Clerk Signature 2
s J
Minutes:

CHAIRMAN COOK called the committee to order. All members (6) were present.
SENATOR COOK opened the hearing on HB 1282 relating to the appointment of racing
commission members and the spending authority of the racing commission.

Testimony in Support of HB 1282

REPRESENTATIVE KRETSCHMAR, District 28, introduced the bill on behalf of

constituents in his area and other people. He had heard about what the racing commission had
done up in Belcourt and Bottineau and felt that was an injustice and felt he should get behind it
to see if the legislature could make any changes in it. He feels it is a gocd bill and necessary

under the circumstances. He hopes the committee will give the bill favorable consideration.
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Page 2
Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

N Hearing Date March 6, 2003

REPRESENTATIVE KELSCH, District 34, Mandan ND, signed on to the bill for two specific
reasons. The first one is on the second page and starts on line four, regarding the expiration of
the members term and that the member can not be re-appointed to the commission until at least
two years have lapsed. This last summer we had an issue come up as to whether or not century
code allows for a member of the racing code to be re-appointed. The interpretation was that the
way the state law read, that member could not be re-appointed because it says it needed to be a

new member and the appointment had already happened, so the language in the law needs to be

cleared up. Right now the terms are five years and in talking with individuals they felt that
serving one five year term and then setting out for a couple years before serving again was
| probably better. The second issue was the fact that the commission has been able to grant out
gl large amounts of money. She thinks there should be some legislative oversight when they are
sending out millions of dollars.
REPRESENTATIVE FROELICH, District 31, passed out some amendinents (See attached)
He has had constituents come to him with great concerns about what is happening in racing in the
state. The biggest concern is that they have had some race dates for other tracks in the state and
these dates are now gone, they are not funding them anymore. Without funds it is tuff to hold

races and get anyone to come to it. This bill is not about taking money away from Fargo, ND, it

is about putting money back into where these tracks were to begin with. They would like to keep
the other tracks alive which have been in existence for numerous years. He asked that they look
at the amendments.

SENATOR COOK asked if there were five racing commissioners and all five are appointed by

the governor. Now the amendment would change it so two would be appointed.
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Page 3
Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

7~ Hearing Date March 6, 2003
REPRESENTATIVE FROELICH answered yes that is correct

REPRESENTATIVE BOUCHER, District 9, pointed out, number one, close interest in terms
of reinstating racing dates and number two issue that these tracks are taking away from the new
track that is under construction in Fargo. The bottom line is the money is being taken away from
the existing tracks and sent the other direction. Chippewa Downs, which is in his district, has
been running for twenty years or more and the track with the Bottineau fairgrounds which is a
neighboring community has also been running for several years so consequently these two
facilities are very close to his home and he knows the impact they do have on the communities.
Racing in North Dakota has come under a great deal of attention across the nation. He supports
the amendment and after reviewing the information sent to him, he asked the committee to
“N carefully consider the bill and the legislation that is before them and in particular the oversight
and also in particular in behalf of the two communities involved reinstating the racing dates. He
thinks it is in the best interest in public relations across the state of North Dakota. The races are
gond for those communities, they work hard at these events and it is just as critical to economic
development of these communities as it is to any other community in the state.
SENATOR DAVE O’CONNELL, District 6, appeared on behalf of Senator Bercier, He sat in
on a meeting in Belcourt with him earlier this year. Concericd with the racing dates and would
like to see them reinstated. Concerned with section three on the note saying 900 to 1.2 million
dollars cost.
Doug DeMontigery, Chippeawa Downs Race Track appeared in support of HB 1282. The bill

attempts to right a terrible wrong with the loss of the race dates at Chippeawa Downs and
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Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Bottincau Race Track. The number one issue is reinstating the racing dates and then the
commission term limits need to be put into place for five years.

Discussion on horse breeders; Tape 2, Side B, Meter # 1645 - 2239

Pete Davis, Belcourt Horseman, supporting Chippewa Downs. He has been in the business for
twenty five to thirty years, They were under the assumption that the money was for all horsemen
in the state that choose to do that . He believe 100 percent of the money should stay in the state.
so therefore they need more dates to run.  However he would like to run his horses in other
places in the state. He passed out an impact statement. (See attached)

Lance Hagen, appeared on his own behalf to support HB 1282. He spent seven years on the
racing commission. He was the commissioner who made the motion to pull Belcourts race dates
and their money. He notice that the fiscal note was a little improper. He did not know if the cap
for ane hundred thousand dollars would be adequate. He feels it would be foolish to try and hurt
the Fargo track and he believes that thers was never an intention to eliminate Belcourt along with
Bottineau. He suggested they take a look at the fiscal note, He supports this legislation because
of the concept that he thinks rural economic development is very important in these smaller
communities.

David Gornow, Belcourt appeared in support of HB 1282. He feels it is important to have
horsemen on the commission. He would like to sce the race dates reinstated and one hundred
percent of the money staying in North Dakota.

Doug Plummer, West of Mandan, retired Federal Highway Engineer, appeared in support of HB

1282 . He feels it is critical to adequately fund and issue a license fund on the certificate system.

aﬁ%’%

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfflming and
ue:e fil::d ?2 the rgsular course of business, TheF;hotogrsphic process meets standards of the American Natfonal Standards Institute
(ANS1) for archival mfcrofflm. KOTICE: 1f the filmed image mbove is less legible than this Notice, 1t is due to the quality of the

document being filmed. : -
o P (nsin %okfz}wul 0/2/03.

ator’s Signature Date




Sy m*
i i

Fage §
Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

/N Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Dale Otterness, Harness Horses, Bottineau, ND, appeared in support of HB 1282, He would
like to see the racing come back to Bottineau and get them racing dates. This year celebrates the
100th year of racing in Bottineau.

Norman Glinz, Harness Horses, Bottineau, ND, appeared in support of HB 1282,

Testimony in Opposition of HB 1281

Howard Wrigley, ND Business owner, and member of the ND Racing Commission testified in

opposition of HB 1282 ( See attached testimony)
Ann Maheny, Chair of North Dakota Racing Commission, appeared in opposition of HB 1282,

It has been the goal of the racing commission from it inception in 1988, that North Dakota should

have a quality race track to attract good horses, spectators, and to bring out of state money into

North Dakota. It has also been the goal to provide North Dakota Breeders with incentives to

()

improve the quality of their horses. That remained a distant dream until the North Dakota pare
mutual handle took a sharp spike in 1999, The racing commission deliberated long and hard to
make the right decision on the location of the new track to be developed in North Dakota. The
Fargo track will best promote horse racing in the entire state not just in one small location. This
bill

seeks to move the finish line and throw us off the track. One thing she has discovered during her
ten years on the commission and in interacting with the various elements of the industry as well

as with the various breed groups is that there is very rarely any consensus among them. There is

often disagreement within a single breed. The racing commission has done its best to side step
through the competing interest and opinion and do what is best for the entire state. They have

\; adopted an eight year plan in funding the Fargo track to insure that it is off and running in the
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Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

best manner possible. The racing commission is convinced that North Dakota can financially
support only one quality track. The Fargo track is the right size for all horse races. It has an
excellent surface built under the supervision of a track surface expert. This ensures the safety of
the horses and jockeys. The track will allow f;or racing by every breed of horse. We want to
bring out of state horses into our state along with their owners and trainers to race in North
Dakota. The Fargo site will benefit all of the horse owners in North Dakota. The racing
commission does not have the resources to adequately fund more than one track. Not only will it
take huge expenditures to bring the existing tracks to the level for safety and security are assured
but there are substantial costs in simply regulating the pari-mutual races so the public can rely on
the integrity of the races themselves. The fiscal note of this bill of one million dollars is probably
conservative. There is nothing to prevent either Chippewa Downs or Bottineau from running
their races. Bottineau says they have run for 100 years but they have not run 100 years under the
par a-mutual certificate system. Belcourt has only been running pari-mutual since 1993. All
expenditures are reflected in the minutes of the commission. This bill will not promote racing in
North Dakota. They urges a do not pass on HB 1282.

Paul Bullinger, Director of the Racing Commission, appeared in opposit.on of HB 1282. One
of the major concerns from a regulatory stand point is making sure of the safety of the jockeys,
patrons, and the horses. The jockeys guild for thoroughbreds recommends that you have a flex
aluminum raii. The rail in Belcourt is not an aluminum rail. His question to the committee
under this language is, the racing commission will be forced to adequately fund any race track
that applies. If race tracks are not adequately funded, you need to look out for the liability . The

racing commission job is not to look out for the economic development of two small

.
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Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

N Hearing Date March 6, 2003

communities, it is to look out for the best interest of horse racing. They can run horses all they

want, they just can not bring pari-mutual into it because it cost thirty to forty thousand dollars a

day because you need drug testing, stewards, a tote system and more. We have been blessed in

ND by the large volume wagers but we have evidence that this money is going to stay. So what

the racing commission has done is said that we have this amount of money, how can we

guarantee racing so that it can survive and they have done the best they can under the

circumstances.

SENATOR COOK asked how much of the breeders fund stays in North Dakota?

Paul Bullinger answered one hundred percent of it.

Further discussion: Tape 3, Side B, Meter # 1439 - 1856

Joe Schaefer, Fessenden, ND, appeared in opposition of HB 1282. He would like to see the
(D success of Fargo racing track. He doesn’t think the little tracks can survive, but if they can, he

would like a piece of the pie and bring racing back to Fessenden, ND

Leon Glasser, Mandan ND, Owner and Breeder, opposed HB 1282, He believes the audits are

expensive and unnecessary. He feels the state can not support multiple race tracks. He does not

favor the commission being handy capped with that one hundred thousand limit. We could have

delays in receiving money in 90 to 120 days. The commission is appointed by the governor and

they should be responsible and be able to handle more that one hundred thousand dollars. He

thinks the window would really hurt them.

Les Schmidt, Track Manager for the Fargo Race Track, appeared in opposition of HB 1282. He

has a great deal of concern as to what would happen to the horse racing industry if the bill passes.

"y He sees nothing but good coming out of the new racing facility in Fargo that we have. The
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Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

racing commission chose Fargo with the blessing of the horsemen as to where their track should 5

be. This is a horsemen’s race track. It is in a area where everyone can race ai, very good quality

of people brought in to help build race track, Many states are consolidating race meets. He feels
auditing would be just another added expense of something that is already being done,

Bill Maulding, NDTA appeared in opposition of HB 1282. He believes if the racing
commission is tied down to one hundred thousand dollars it would be a total disaster,

No further testimony.

CHAIRMAN COOK closed the hearing on HB 1282,

Discussion:

CHAIRMAN COOK told the committee for their reference that is one bill SB 2285, that is

O germane to this bill.

i

; Further discussion; Tape 4, Side A, Meter # 1282 - End and Tape 4, Side B, Meter # 0 - 892
SENATOR COOK will try to work on an amendment for the bil.

CHAIRMAN COOK adjourned the committee.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1282
Senate Political Subdivisions Committee

Q Conference Committee
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Hearing Date March 20, 2003
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
4 X 5960 - End
4 X 0-702
Committee Clerk Signature ’2@67&__&%
Minutes:

: A) CHAIRMAN COOK called the committee to order. All members (6) in attendance.

~ CHAIRMAN COOK asked the committee to review HB 1282. He said he would like to save
section three,

SENATOR JUDY LEF said she has a problem with the whole bill. She trusts what the racing
commission is doing. [ think they are looking at tax free doilars that they are regulating with
oversight of the attorney generals office. She would really like to allow them to work as they
have put so much effort in the Fricgo Track rather than diluting the dollars over other race tracks.
and not have anything work.

SENATOR POLOVITZ is trying to figure out where the race track comes into the picture as

most of the betting is simulcast from all over the country,

SENATOR COOK said they allow betting on the races in Fargo also but you are right the real

. \_/ money that pays the bills comes from the simulcast betting on races all over the country.
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Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1282

//\ Hearing Date March 20, 2003

SENATOR POLOVITZ can you in a few words give me the purpose of this bill.
SENATOR COOK Section 1 has to do with the terms of the commissioners; Section 2 requires
a comprehensive audit of the breeders fund and purse fund; race tracks up in Bottineau and

Belcourt; and Section 3 puts some oversight on the budget committee on the expenses of the

racing commission. It does four things.

SENATOR CHRISTENSON ask if it would be fair to say the this is a bill of doing a lot of

S g A

things poorly or one thing well.

SENATOR POLOVITZ moved a DO NOT PASS.

SENATOR JUDY LEE seconded the motion.

Discussion:

F: l") SENATOR CHRISTENSON said that her understanding is, it does not close the other racing
i tracks down. They can do what ever they choose but it is just that we are going to focus on the
track in Fargo to bring it up to what it should be and be sure it has the structure and form it needs
to be successful.

SENATOR COOK said thot is correct and if you look at Section 2 you will see, adequately fund
and issue a license under the certificate system for a minimum of two races per year
SENATOR SYVERSON thinks this bill will improve the quality of the horses in the state.
People would not race thoroughbreds in the two existing tracks.

Roll call vote: Yes 5§ No 1 Absent 0

Carrier SENATOR JUDY . .EE
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30485.0301 Prepared by the l.egislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Froelich
March 5, 2003

’/“‘\

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1282

Page 1, line 5, replace "provide ar. expiration date" with "declare an emergency"

Page 1, line 16, replace "three" with "two"

Page 2, line 27, replace "EXPIRATION DATE. Section 2 of this Act is effective through
July 31," with "EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Page 2, remove line 28

Renumber accordingly
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Page No. 1 30485.0301
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Roll Call Vote #: J

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/A.Z/SOLUTION NO. 4B /a8 d—

Senate  Political Subdivisions Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Do Ne -f’ 4 258
Motion Made By Mmt 2 Seconded By Sepador Tu J,!: Lee
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Dwight Cook, Chairman ) Y
Senator Johu O. Syverson, V C X1
Senator Gary A. Lee Y
| Senator Judy Lee 3
‘, Senator Linda Christenson A
Senator Michael Polovitz Y
Total (Yes) 5 No )
Absent 7
Floor Assignment 45 e ALAJ:LV ,j;o/ U Z .
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-51-5478

March 21, 2003 2:40 p.m. Carrler: J. Lee
Insert LC:. Title:.

/'"\‘ REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1282, as reengrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Sen. Cook, Chalrman)
recommends DO NOT PASS (5 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Reengrossed HB 1282 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

N

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 BR-51-5479

The micrographic images on this filu are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Informatfon Systems for microfiuming and
were filined fn the regular course of businass. The photographiv process meets standards of the Amerfcan National Standerds Institute
If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it s due to the quality of the

(AN1) for archival microfiim. NOTICE:

document beling fflmed.
J oo\ ?’0%‘7 L,A /O/Lﬁ /DA
ateb’s Signature (/’ Date




2003 TESTIMONY

HB 1282

N

The microprephic imapes on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and
were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American Natiunal Standards Institute
(AMS1) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: 1f the filmed {mage above is less legible than this Notice, iU is due to the quality of the

document being ffimed,
10/ /DA

Dote

a



;
;
{
¥
{
:
/
!
1
I

- e

AR

k
i
i

e

2001 Belcourﬂ}_otﬁneau Race Meets Report

Leslie A, Schmidt

Director of Racing Promotion
July 15, 2001

Chippewa Downs Race Meet

What an exciting summer! It was a pleasure to be able to work witl. the Racing
Commission, our new Director of Racing Paul Bowlinger and our new Secretary, Barb

Middaugh.

The new O.R.D.A. (Outdoor Recreation Devclopment Association) under the direction of
Doug DeMontigny was a pleasure to work with. By now you are all well avare of the
way things progressed at Chippewa Downs. There were many bumps in the road, but no
deep ruts. Any and all problems were quickly solved through the efficiency of the

O.R.D.A. Board.

All barns, the track and grandstands were ready for opening week. All bookkeeping
matters were cfficiently handled by Harlene and Karla Davis.

The Tribe cooperated totally with O.R.D.A. and the racing officials before, during and
after the meet,

The horsemen were especially happy with the race meet. The Racing Secretary, Carol
Sivak did an excellent job. The track surface was redone and in excellent condition all
six days of racing. A special “‘thanks” goes out to Joe Herman and his crew for keeping
the track in excellent condition, Karla, Harlene and Shelly did an excellent job of
keeping track of the money and, to the best of my knowledge; all horsemen were paid in
an orderly fashion. In fact, the last check went out on July 28™, thus paying all purse
money out and all horsemen received a print out of their account.

Allin ali, we had an excellent race meet at Chippewa Downs. As to future racing, I
recommend that O.R.D.A. be awarded racing dates as early as possible so that the race
dates can be advertised in various regional race magazines. O.R.D.A. will be ready to
request dates in a more orderly fashion this year. :
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Bottineau Downs Race Meet

The hamness meet at Bottineau went off quite well. The most disappointing aspect of the
races was the lack of entries. There are various reasons for this; first, the fact that the
races were on Sunday and Monday didn’t help. The fact that they were the same time as
Belcourt didn’t help. The racing surface itself, although adequate, needed much
improvemen. If we could have two weekends of racing instead of one, it would improve
: the number of horses attending. It would be nice to have a weekend at Bottineau and
possibly a weekend at Hamilton, or at least two weekends in Bottineau — this scenario
‘ would assure having full gates of horses. _

The race mect was well managed and the horsemen that did show were very pleased with
the North Dakota hospitality. The Glinz family did an excellent job of promoting and

attendance was good. As far as I know, ¢verything went well and all horsemen were paid
on time.
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Fair Circuit Equipment Inventory

Starting gate stored at Turtle Mountain Manufacturing. :
Track Conditioner stored at Doug DeMontigny’s ranch, ;
New tandem trailer stored at Doug DeMontigny’s ranch. :
Horse ambulance stored at Don Keplin's place (same as in previous years),

(A new horse ambulance is needed.)

Jockey trailer and steps are stored at Belcourt Oil Company.

362 stall panels are in Minot.

130 stall panels are in Bottineau.

AW

N Qv

Racing Comniission Inventory

. 4 Office Trailers are stored at the Glinz Farm in Bottineau.
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Commlssioners
xm’g‘"‘ﬁ:“‘ , cfm%:fmf: Rol Kenneth Brien Belcourt, ND
Tony Sims County Sherlff 0 ette COUinty Joe Baker Belcourt, ND
MO'mm ms?:: :\m P.O. Box 939 Mike Laducer Rolla, ND
Susaa lg:g‘ls;n County :‘::k d:m Rolla, North Dakota 58367  Bob Leonard, Sr. St. John, ND
Turtle Mountaln Star Officlal Newspaper Eldon R. Moors Dunseith,ND -
Noveinber 25, 2002

North Dakota State Racing Commission
500 North 9% St.
Bismarck ND 58501-4509

Dear Commission Members:

The Rolette County Commission would like to offer support for funding for the Chippew:
Downs race track. This track has been in existence for several years and has been a source of
tourism, which is vory important to the area.

As an integral part of the racing community in the state, we ask for reconsideration for race dates
and funding request for the Chippewa Downs.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

5.7% s AL

o

foscph S. Baker, Chairman
Rolette County Board of Commissioners

cc: Governor Hoeven
District 9 Representative Merle Boucher
District 9 Representative Tracy Boe
District 9 Senator Dennis Bercier
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— P.O. Box 126
Rolette, North Dakota 58366
Phone (701) 246-3395
MEMBER FDIC

December 9, 2002

North Dakota State Racing Commission

500 North 9 St.

Bismarck, ND 58501-4509
; Re: Chippewa Downs
1 Belcourt, ND 58316
Dear Commission Members:
-~  Itis my understanding that the N.D. Racing Commission has taken away the race dates
¢ o for Chippewa Downs. | do not know the reason behind your decision, however | am
! =" asking you to reconsider.
; | know there has been some problems in the past, however, | do believe the last coupie of
i | years have gone fairly well. With Mr. DeMontigny, Harlene Davis and the people they
- have in place, the operations should go with out a hitch.
L
; The economic impact to the area has been great not only for Chippewa Downs but the
) entire county. | would hate to see an event like this be lost to our area. This event is

something that is not offered in a ot of places and | think it has been unique to the Turtle

Mountains and has drawn a lot of people to the Peace Gardens, Turtle Mountains and all
:_ of the surrounding communities. Again | cannot stress the impact this event has on the
, area.
4 I thank you for any considerations you might give to Chippewa Downs.

Very Truly Yours,

/”’T e
C 7lsg S Sl
7 Robert £. Eckerdt
| Vice President
R
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEV
ELOPMENT ASSO
| o~ CHIPPEWA DOWNS CIATION
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As yo
b gls Fo:’égi;;:fvﬂ:cli) by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied r.
o ot o dary back ovvvvns for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of t vin
i at . We feell over the last couple of years we have made every effi o
comply with a1l € }ftdte requirements and ran a very good ineet for the horscm}:: g\? e
eking for a1 t:]b meets are essential to the success c. .arger ones.. What we e
ot sinn beloewi:) oﬁ support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would &:)l:
D oo et ks ow your support and return to us in the enclosed stam ec{

ank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Ip)owns for

the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

=
AR s

montigny, Chalrman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
N PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

\s you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commissicr: has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped

. envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

montigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dokota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
N CHIPPEWA DOWNS
| ‘ PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of huard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race

? dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

§ the 2003 meet.

EZ Sincerely,

I ja\mm

i:( -w’/ Doug Demontigny, Chanrman

} I supnort to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396

BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

Horsemen,

November 27, 2002

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

the 2003 meet.
Sincerely,
™ Atughumnthapy o
) Doug Demontigny, Chairman
1 support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
Y CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORT DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen, We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for i3 a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

T T N e

the 2003 mest.
Sincerely,
—~ g Rismoitgy |
i Doug emontigny, Chammm
: [ support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

N CHIPPEWA DOWNS

PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. - We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 ineet.

Sincerely,

\; AtugRLMAGHY g0

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

Horsemen,

CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran & very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

Doug

aﬂwid&mm%

montigny, Chairman
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I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
. CHIPPEWA DOWNS
. PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horzemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission r
datss for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. Weagma now in :he :::c::i:: 'i'ac:g
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We

.; feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
4‘ asking for is a letter of support to continve racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
: please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped "

envelope. W i
e zg.?;mte thank you for your support and hope to sce you at Chippewa Downs %or

Sincerely,

shuinitg oy

montigny, Chairman |

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We fecl over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

4 j VLDJMM/{T M)dx

montigny, Chairman

[ support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
S PO BOX 396
\ BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back, We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirernents and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush ineets are essential to the success of larger ones, What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you |
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed staraped |

As you may of heard by now that the Notth Dakota Racing Commission has denied;‘E:e

envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to g2¢ you at Chippewa Downs *or
the 2003 meet.
Sincerely, :
% ',»”"\: : Doug Demontigny, Chairman ;
’g 1 support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs,
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good mcet for the horscmen. We
feel the smatler bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

Qome

montigny, Chalrmdn

[ support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.

W e nice,

(2 -4 -0 ﬂm,_ﬁdj,x
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The micrographic images on this f{ilm are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Hodern Information Systems for microfitming and
were filmed in the regular courns of business. The photographic process meets standards of the Amerfcan Natfonal Standards Institute
(ANS1) for archival microfilm. NOTICI: (f the fiimed {mage sbove 1s less legible than this Notlca, it is due to the quality of the
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We fuel over the last couple of years we have made every effort fo
comply with all the state requirements and rai a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope te see you at Chippewa Downs for

the 2003 meet,

Sincerely,

Atu VLMIM@UO LA

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

[ support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
a CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKQTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen, We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs, Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

] the 2003 meet,

Sincerely,

~ » gty |y

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horseinen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
cuinply with all the state requiiernents and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the succrss of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

a\}fmiok\lmmmw 0k

Doug monﬁgny, Chajrman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.

Comments:rz_M,W/é W.Z‘

-
4
o il = 2 O
7 ny —
e /%7 w4 oW, A'—-&-'l”dt aVa¥ ’w
-

of
7230 LTI ALY ! ’ EXTLL 2N

- ok j -..'.-'
’4/: . / f ¢, "4 - { .7, ﬂ 22 & A 1. L2 RAAL N

‘ . . - M,W sondll * Y O s

Wb cach) et el at
> .
.‘ lfeard L/ o
7t : - -

Date Signature

Jll Duane Wilke
| P.O.Box 175 T
Courtenay, ND 58426-0175

Address

L R 5

tems for microfitming and

e , .
ong of records detivered to “°d°"ih‘§ff"femffc':r:'u§t fonal Standards Institute

his fil . ts standards of fty of the
:r;:emmme;;wctmue:z& t°°usrse of l:m‘";efast'h Tfhieln‘:é‘c? ti?(?;gagh thofg oic : slﬂe;“: el:giblu than this Notice, it is due to the qual ity
e &

(ANS1) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: | ey /
f1 Lmed. , 0 :5\
e “Anpstn (ﬁ; (‘)‘fﬁ}' thL 10/% Date
-

Operatolr’/s Signature

m are accurate reproduct!

5
.
Y i



OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
— PO BOX 396
' BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002
Horsemen,

mo: of‘&’ﬁ of h:vard Dgy now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race

togetourdam ak wns for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of ryin

it a1 trac . We fec! over the last couple of years we have made every eff 1r)t'l t ;
cor mz with a1 b:':;m.mgunmnems and ran a very good meet for the horsemcn‘ We °

feel the smallcr meets are essential to the success of larger ones. Whatweal;e |

y g for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would

please sign below to show your support and retum to us in the onclose;i stampeg ou.

envelope. We thank :
o e you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs #on'
Sincerely, _
amimm;% /w
—~ Doug ‘

montigny, Chairman |

I support to continuz racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

. Horsemen,

t As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran.a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smatler bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

N ‘ At o’M{Vm@v@ Ik

o’ Doug Demontigny, Chairman
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[ support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
—_ CHIPPEWA DOWNS
SN PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied s
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season, We are now in the process of tr
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
| feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are |
: asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you °
please sign below to show your suppost and retum to us in the enclosed stamped |
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs !"or

i B

Sincerely, 1

. i

: ,’-\ | Doug Demontigny, Chai

: - |

; I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
S~ CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race

dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race secason. We are now in the process of trying
f to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
! comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
4 envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

the 2003 meet.
Sincerely,
~ Doug Demontigny, Chairman
I support t continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION
DEVELOPMENT A
CHIPPEWA DOWNS POCIATION
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now th ;
dates for Chi at the North Dakota Racing Commissi .
o go our%f:l[;;;eb\;skbovv;nsf for the 2003 race season. We ire n?\rvn ;f;s:ﬁ: hfoscdemed race
comply with all the state ce) over the Last couple of years we have made everyeffont 10
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please sign below to(;hzlvlfpon to continue racing at Chippewa Downs Wgtlxme on
envelope., We thank yo fy"“‘" support and return to us in the cnclose;l stam 3’ o
the 2003 you for your support and hope to see you i o

meet. you at Chippewa Downs for

Sincerely,

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
. PO BOX 396
o BEL.COURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen, We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
i‘ asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs, Would you

please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped

. envelope, We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
,‘ the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

ij O’W’Wdiw A

‘ \ Doug Demontigny, Chairman
{ .

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.

-
Comments: ,,L',Aagc- A/w#»},d’ ,eﬁ@,o/iué M yhice S at

Cﬁ?vmg,e.(uc, pamg raac Pl o4, -FZ%/O < add sia b Fae
a mmopoi«/ T rao%],uv ﬂ/w%ﬁaa-—ﬁb

N\
/2 -03 2002 /72,./,011\, @&M

Date Signature

70 2nd At S, L.

DiecKmse ND S_‘*J-‘(’OI
Address Y

e o 5 NPT

- e <R

¢
,’_ .
:
4
]

t
ets stendards of the Amerfcan Na tan itvet the
ol rat Wiy PHotouraph e e Ts leas legible than this Notice, {t is due to qua
were filmed fn the regular course 0 isfress. The P Imoge L e rese Leg
) ¢ilm. NOTICE: 1 e
(ANS1) for al chival micro

document being f1lmed. Lg :o —i‘f)\ q%(\)fﬁ”ﬂfl /D/ﬁ/@ﬁ Wﬂj

Dute
ator’s Signature



s, L A TR T T T SN

e

e T A

OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season, We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen, We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for ia a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped

envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

OQW]?OWWW A

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

dA; :s OFO:nézigg‘:::% gy '10\;' thtzli: tgg(l)\[ orth Dakota Racing Commission has denied race

. wns for the 3 race season. We are now in th i
to get our dates back. We feel over the last cou In the process of trying
) . ple of years we have made e ff
comply with all the state requireruents and ran a v | very ciror to

, ‘ d meet for the h
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to th A orsemen. We
: [ e success of larger ones. What
a.lv.king f‘or is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Wou‘l}rieyz:)r:
sni“eiz;g" :’Nelot\lr tokshowfyour support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
. We thank you :

the 2003 meet. you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

Sincerely,

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

[ support to continue racing at ChippeWa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316
/ ,

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of ttying

to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and run a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of Jarger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped \
, . envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
i the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

( el

montigny, Chairman
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OUTDOOR RECREATION
DEVELOPMENT
CHI];};BWA e ASSOCIATION
BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard b

y now that the North D |
dates fo akota Racing C - :
t0 get o ; r%’:tl:g%‘zg‘?o‘;,vns for the 2003 race season. We gre ‘!)1':\:] ;f]s:gn has denicd faco
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envelope. We thank
the 2003 meet. you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

‘Sinrerely,

gy

Doug a

)
b

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are

asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you |
please sign bclow to show your support oad return to us in the enclosed stamped

envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at C..ippewa Downs t;Lor
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

aﬁ’uj o@l’\%h@{a A
Doug Demontigny, Chairman
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

Ncvember 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of lirymg
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are esseatial to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chlppewa Downs. Would you .
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped

envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

- Jhgfiniegy s

montigny, Chairman !

[ support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with lil the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

WWQﬁMWtﬁ% 1A

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

m{gf\wﬁmﬁlﬂ i

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

UMWI A

Doug emontigny, Chalrman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BGX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen., We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

ok@w

Doug emontigny, Chamnan

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OQUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good mcct for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

At DM‘W‘M@UO KA

Doug Demontigny, Chairman
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the tast couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are -
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped

- envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

OMMWT I

Doug emontigny, Chalrman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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Horsemen,

As you may
dates for Chi
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OUTDOOR REC™EATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
ppewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying

to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to

comply with

all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We

feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are

asking for is

a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you

please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hepe to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

g\?ﬁuio&lm/vm% Ik

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

I suppott to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS ‘

7 PO BOX 396

BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season, We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

montigny, Chairman

I support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS

ﬁ PO BOX 396
’ BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316
November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We arc now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen. We
teel the sinaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue rr ;ing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed starped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

o s

Doug Demontigny, Chairman

[ support to continue racing al Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
= CHIPPEWA DOWNS

PO BOX 396

BELCOURT, NORTI" DAKOTA 58316

Horsemen,

November 27, 2002

* ': ’3;;

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season, We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen, We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you

please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped
envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for

the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

Doug

OW,? M«Ndz@ug A

emontigny, Chaitinan

I'support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs.
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OUTDOOR RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
CHIPPEWA DOWNS
PO BOX 396
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316

November 27, 2002

Horsemen,

As you may of heard by now that the North Dakota Racing Commission has denied race
dates for Chippewa Downs for the 2003 race season. We are now in the process of trying
to get our dates back. We feel over the last couple of years we have made every effort to
comply with all the state requirements and ran a very good meet for the horsemen, We
feel the smaller bush meets are essential to the success of larger ones. What we are
asking for is a letter of support to continue racing at Chippewa Downs. Would you
please sign below to show your support and return to us in the enclosed stamped

+ envelope. We thank you for your support and hope to see you at Chippewa Downs for
the 2003 meet.

Sincerely,

Mm

- Doug emontigny, Lhaxrman
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October 18, 2002

o~

Mr. Paul Bowlinger

Director of Racing

500 North 9" Street

Bismarck, North Dakota 58501

Dear Mr. Bowlinger:

This letter concerns Chippewa Downs and the official recognition of all horse racing held
at this track by other racing jurisdictions, especially the Manitoba Horse Racing
Commission.

I am strongly against official recognition by the North Dakota Racing Commission of
races held at Chippewa Downs for the following reasons:

-Chippewa Downs has always been considered a bush or fair meet, because of
limited race days.

-the class of horses are not in the same category as the major tracks.
-most jockeys are overweight.
' -the purse structure is low.

-other bush or fair meets in other racing jurisdictions are not counted, i.e. South
Dakota.

The horsemen of North Dakota that raise and race North Dakota bred horses a 2 not
getting equal treatment on this issue as horsemen from South Dakota, Montana ot Idaho.

On behalf of horsemen that choose to race at Chippewa Downs, pleasc consider dropping
the official recognition of the Chippewa Downs racing and let us return to our bush or

fair meet status. }

In closing I am requesting a copy of the letter that was sent to Equibase, Inc., that
permitted this company to officially publish and recognize lifetime wins for horses that
win at Chippewa Downs, located on the Turtle Mountain Indian Reservation.

Sincerely,

g e D

Pete Davis
PO Box 246
Beicourt, ND 58316
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an Page 5 — Minutes
North Dakota Racing Commission Meeting

November 17°-20, 2001
Fort Totten Room - State Capitol Building

would be that it would bring in outside people. Discussion was held. Commissioner
Brunelle moved that $10,000.00 from the Purse Fund be awarded to the Quarter
Horse Stallion Stakes Race and the Derby for 2005 and that the money be put in an
interest bearing account and if the races do not run in 2004 and 2005, that these
monies and any other accrued monies be returned to the Noria Dakota Racing

Commission’s Purse Fund. The motion was seconded by Comnissioner Stoltenow.

The roll was calied as follows:

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Commiissioner Stoltenow
Commissioncr Mahoney
Commissioner Brunelle
Chairman Gilbreath

The motion carried unanimously.
The Commission took a ten-minute break and reconvened at 11:05 A.M.

The Commission meeting was called back into session by Chairman Gilbreath. He stated
that Etic Wondrasek requested a few moments to speak to the Commission.

Mr. Wondrasek extended a formal apology on behalf of the North Dakota Harness
Racing Association to Chairman Gilbreath, Director of Racing Bowlinger and all the
Commissioners. He stated that the Commission and its leaders have been very kind and
generous and he would like to ask for their direction in the future and he will be working
with Director of Racing Bowlinger to see if we can’t turn things around to get things
going in the right direction for harness racing. He stated that he would work with the
North Dakota Harness Racing Association to make sure they get in on the ground floor
when the new track is in Fargo. He thanked the Commission for their time and he looks

forward to their direction.

/

AGENDA ITEM #3 - PROMOTION FUND REQUESTS

ORDA - 5136,0600.90

Director of Racing Bowlinger stated that this total is broken down into Operating
Expenses, Track Improvements and Director of Racing Promotion. He stated that under
the statute, the Racing Commission has the ability to charge a reimbursement cost for our
paying the stewards, veterinarian and those kinds of expenses. Last year ORDA paid for
the drug testing specifically. That has not been included in the request for this year.
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| am Howard W. Wrigley, a North Dakota Business owner
and a member of the North Dakota Racing Commission.

| will address the three sections of House Bill 1282.

Section | - Amendment

As far as appointing three members from the horse
group, do we really want people to regulate themselves?
It would be like having the fox guarding the hen house.

Aiso, the Racing Commission and the Director of racing
are being criticized for following the laws that this body
enacted and the rules of racing.

Section il

This is a new section

We are audited all the time so bring on another audit,
which will only add cost to horse racing industry.

As far as funding any and ail race tracks adequately,
does this mean we have to bring all tracks up to current

safety standards?

We, as the Racing Coinmission, have plannec! ahead for
eight (8) years of racing. We want to see this business
succeed and have planned this with the nioney we have

now.
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Section lIl - Amendment

As a Commission we do not spend General Fund Tax
dollars. The only money we do spend is money that
belongs to the horse racing industry. If this were added
tc this Section, businesses and horsemen may have to
wait 90 to 180 days for an amount to be approved.

This is not an East versus West or a rurai versus urban
issue. The Racing Commission is doing what is best for
the Horse Racing industry in North Dakota per the law
and rules.

The Senate also has passed SB 2130 which is in direct
conflict with this bill. HB 1282 is a complete set back to
the Horse Racing industry in North Dakota.

- personally receive no monetary gain from horse racing
or my seat on the commission. | am only interested in
seeing that the Horse Racing industry succeeds in North

Dakota. -

Defeat this Bill number 1282.

Howard W, Wrigley, CEO
Wrigley Mechanical, Inc.
North Dakota Racing Commissioner
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KPawluk®aol.com To: jlee{®state.nd.us

co!
03/04/2003 08:37 PM Subject: Considerations for HB 1282

The horse Industry nationally is larger than the motlon picture industry. North Daketa however gets a very
smalt part of that doltar. The Raclng Commission has set a course that gives North Deakota a chance to
get our share of the horse industry doliar. Passage of HB 1282 will not attract ore new dollar to the state.
lts defeat will allow the Racing Commission to continue the course they have set that will bring new people

and dollars to the industry.

Section 2 of HB 1282 states: Adequately fund and issue a license under the cadtification system, fora

minimum of two race dates per vear, to any race track in the state which was operational after December
31, 2000, The fiscal note attached to the bill carries a $1 million dollar price tag. If the Racing Commission
does not have the funds on hand to "adequately fund...any race track in the state," would the additional

funds needed then come from the General Fund?

The track rall at Belcourt Is made of PVC and farm ileld fence. if a funding request for a new rail is not
approved by the Racing Commission, wouid the state or Commission then be liable in the event of a

personal injury related to the rail?
it Is hard to calculate the true Impact of this legislation. Please oppose HB 1282,

Ken Pawluk 701-238-1808
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RACING COMMISSION - BACKGROUND MEMORANDUM
Section 14 of House Bill No. 1003, a copy of which deposiled in the breeders’ fund, onae-half of 1 percent be
is attached as Appendix A, dirccts the Legislative deposited in the purse fund, and depending on the total
Council to study the Racing Cemmission, including its of the pool, either 3 or 4 percenl be deposited in the
authorily to schedule, promnte, support, and regulate  general fund. The bill also authorized offtrack wagering
live or simulcast racing in North Dakota. The study is on races held at licensed racecourses either in state or
also to address the effectiveness of the commission’s  out of state.
authority to both promote and regulate racing and The 1991 Legislative Assembily approved House Bill
whether Its authority is appropriate for the commission No. 1260 that replaced the offtrack wagering statute
and its members. enacted by the 1989 Legislative Assembly with a
similar statute providing for simulcast wagering for
2001 LEGISLATIVE ACTION in-state or out-of-state races. This bill also created the
The 2001 Legislative Assembly approved House Bill  Promotion fund and provided that unclaimed tickets and
No. 1003, the Attorney General's appropriations bill. ~ breakage from each live race and simulcast program be
The bill appropriates $300,000 for the operating deposited in the promation fund. The bill also provided
expenses of the Racing Commission, oi which that the moneys in the breeders' fund, purse fund, and
$150,000 is from the general fund, $50,000 from the Promotion fund may be spent by the commission
Racing Commission promotion fund, $50,000 from the  Pursuant to a continuin. appropriation. In addition, the
purse fund, and $50,000 from the breeders’ fund. bill reduced the percentage of the pools deposited in
The bill also provides that: the general fund from 3 or 4 parcent to 2 or 3 percent.

1. The Racing Commission is under the suparvi- The 1991 Legislative Assemb'y approved Senate Bilt

sion of the Attorney General. No. 2354 providing that of the Governor's five appoint-
. 2, The Atlorney General may charge the Racing €S, one must be nominated by the state chapter or

{ Commission for services provided to the affiliate of the American Quarter Horse Racing Associa-
commission. tion, one by the state chapter or affillate of the United

3. The Attorney General rather than the Emer- States Trotting Association, one nominated by tho
gency Commission may authorize the Racing state Chr’ther or affitiate of the International Arabian
Commission to spend up to 25 percent of the ~ Hurse Assoclation, and one nominated by the state
promotion fund for aperating expenses of the chapter or affiliate of the North Dakota Thoroughbred
commission. Association.

4. Compensation of Racing Commission The 1993 Legislative Assembly approved Senate Bill
members be $75 per day, an increase of NO.2155 authorizing simulcast dog racing in the state.
$35 per day from the previous rate of $40,

The 1995 Legislative Assembly approved House Bill
HISTORY OF THE RACING COMMISSION Ma. 1365 providing that for each live race or simulcast
The Raclng Commission was established and wagering pool, excluding win, place, and £ ow POOlS'
. \ . . one-half of 1 percent of the pool must be deposited in
parimutuel horse racing authorized by the 1987 Legisla- ; deposited in th
tive Assembly in Senate Bill No. 2319. Initially, the 1o Promovon fund_ The percentage ceposited in tha
Racing Commission was estatiished in the office of the gesnera u? rom these pools was reduced from 3 to
Secretary of State. Members of the commission origi- -9 percen 1 Leaislati , :
nally were the Secretary of State and four other The 290 .eglslla‘tnve Assgmbly approved.Senate Bill
; No. 2381 authorizing parimuluel wagering to be
members appointed by the Governor, conducted thiough account wagering and that an
The 1989 Legislative Assembly approved House Bill  ~ unt w g b d gering t onl
No. 1184 which moved the Racing Commission from account wager may be 'ma € on an account only
the Secretary of State's office to the office of Attorney ‘through a licensed mmglcast Services provider author-
General. The Secretary of State was removed as ized to operate the. vmmu!cast parimutuel wagering
chairman of the commission and one other membaer systam under the certificate system.
was added appointed by the Governor. This bill also ..
established the breeders' fund and purse fund. The bill S1 ATUTORY PROV!SK)NS
provided that ona-half of 1 percent of the parimutuel The statulory provisions relaling to the Racing
. poo! and other wagering pools for each day of racing be ~ Commission and parimuluel horse racing are included
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in North Dakola Century Code Chapter 53-06.2, a copy
of which is attached as Appendix B.

COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP
The current members of the Racing Commission are
listed in Appendix C.

FUNDING
The schedule below provides the legislative aporo-
priations for the Raciny Commission, included as a
separate line item in the Attorney General's appropria-

July 2001
Broeoders' Promotlon
il Fund Pussa Fund Fund Total
1993.95 - T
Revenues S63.09: $59,534 $10G,412 $M49.034
Cxpunditures $76,106 360,811 $69.603 $214 K10
149597
Revenies $HH.6H) $506,606 $183.320 SR K
Expendiutes £ R $48,490 $HIB. 159 $215.870
1897-99
Revenuos $136 088 $130,485 $311.737 601 H10
Expendiluies 2197 $54,500 $220.918 S357 .65
1989-2001 (1o
date)
Revenues $1.389,700 $1.J83,960 $2.544,113 $5.323.773
Expendituras $239.446 $259,640 $331,704 $830,790
May 31, 2001, $1,230,764 $1,222,197 $2,48G,142 34,941,703
fund balanca

tions bill.

General Estimated
Biennium Fund [ncome Total
1993-835 $222,421 $222,421
1995-97 $211,300 $211,300
1997-99 $219,744 $219,744
1999-2001 $222,067 $222,067
2001-03 $150,000 $150,000 $300,000

The micrographic images on this film are accurat
were filmed fn the regular course of business.

(ANS1) for archival microfiim,
decument beiny f{lmed, L

During the 1982-91 and 1991-93 bienniums, funding
for the Racing Commission was included in the various
line items of the Altorney General's appropriation and
not specifically identiied in the appropriations bill.

TAXES AND FEES

For each live race or simulcast program on win,
place, and show parimutuel pools:

* One-half of 1 percent i ; deposited in the breed-

ers' fund;

* One-half of 1 percent is deposited in the purse

fund; and

e 2 percent is deposited in the general fund.

For each live roce or simulcast program for daily
double, quinella, exacta, trifecta, or other wager
combining two or more horses for winning payoffs in a
pool:

* One-half of 1 percent is deposited in the bri:~d-

ers' fund;

* One-half of 1 percent in the purse fund,

*  One-half of 1 percent in the promotion fund; and

¢ 2.5 percentin the general fund.

Unclaimed tickets and breakage from each live race
or simulcast program are deposited in the promotion
fund.

The following schedule presents the income, expen-
ditures, and balances of the breeders’ fund, purse fund,

and promotion fund.

The following schedule presents general fund reve-
nues generated from racing activities since 1993.

Generatl
Fund

Biennium Revenues

1993-95 $331,373

1995-97 $235,521

1997-99 $614,566

1999-2001 (thraugh May 2001) $6,367,71

Q

2001-03 projection (general fund $270,000
forecast)

STUDY PLAN
The committee may wish to proceed with this study
as follows:

1. Recaeive testimony from representatives of the
Attorney General's office and the Racing
Commission regarding the duties and respon-
sibilities of the Racing Commission, the effec-
tiveness of the commission, and the
appropriatenass of the commission's authority.

2. Receive testimony from other interested
persans regarding the effectiveness of the
Racing Commission and the appropriateness
of its authority.

3. Review the appropriateness of the commis-
sion's authority, its effectiveness, and funding
allocations.

4. Develop committee recommendations and
nrepare any legislation necassary to imple-
ment the recommendations.

5. Propare a final report for submission to the
L.egislative Council.
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for the Budget Committee on Government
Administration

January 2002

RACING COMMISSION - FUNDING HISTORY AND FEE COLLECTIONS

FUNDING HISTORY
The schedule below provides the legislative appro-
priations for the Racing Commission, included as a
separate line item in the Attorney General's appropria-

tions bill,
Goneral Estimated
Blennium Fund Income Total
1993-95 $222,421 $222,421
1905-97 $211,300 $211,300
1887-99 $219,744 $219,744
19989-2001 $222,067 $222 067
2001-03 $150,000 $180,000 $300,000

The micrographic images on this film are accurat
were £ilmed fn the regular course of business.

(ANSI) for orchival microfitm. NOTICE:
document being fflmed,

During the 1988-91 and 1991-93 bienniums, funding
for the Racing Commi-sion was included In the various
line items of the Attorney General's appropriation and
not specifically identified in the appropriations bill.

FEE COLLECTIONS

The Racing Commission, by admunistrative rule, has
established various fees and licenses associated with
horse racing. Collections from these fees and licenses
are cuwrently deposited In the general fund. The
schedule below presents the collections from the fees
and licenses for calendar years 2000 and 2001 as
reported by the Racing Commission.

Calendar Calendar
Year 2000 Year 2001*
Simulcast license fe s
Siles $5,100 $5,440
Employees 990 570
Total $6,090 $6,010
Liva track license fees
Tracks $305 $305
Employees 4,228 5,637
Totat $4,533 $5,842
Breeders' fund application fee $3,945 $2,430
Fines $1,000 $626
Grand total $15,668 $14,907*
*Through November 2001
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RACING COMMISSION STUDY i
Seclion 14 of House Bill No. 1003 dlrgctfz(i the Ilf;?ing |
lative Council to study the Racing Commission, NG

its authority to schedule, promc.¢, support, and regulate The 2001 Legislative Assembly approved Senale Bill
) live or simulcast racing in North Dakola. The study was No. 2381 authorizing parimutuel wagering fo be
also to address lhe effectiveness of the commission’s conducted through account wagering and providing that
authority to both promote and regulate racing and an account wager may be made on an account o
whether the authority is appropriate for the commission. through a licensed simulcast services provider aulh
ized to operate the simulcast parimutuel wagering
History and Statutory Authority system unctar the certificale system.
of Racing Commission The 2001 Legislative Assembly also approved House

Bill No. 1003, the Attorney General's appropriations bill,
which appropriated $300,000 for the operating expenses
of the Racing Commission of which $150,000 was from
the general fund, $50,000 from the promotion fund,
$50,000 from the purse fund, and $50,000 from the
breeders’ fund.

The bill also changed statutory provisions relating to
the Racing Commission and parimutuel hors: racing
included in NDCC Chapter 57-06.2 to provide that:

1. The Racing Commi:sion is under the supervi-
sion of the Attorney General.

2. T"a Attorney General may charge the Racing
Commission for services provided o the
commission.

3. The Attorney General rather than the Emer-
gency Commission may authorize the Racing
Commission to spend up to 25 percent of the
promotion fund for operating expenses of the
commission,

4. Compensation of Racing Commission members
is $75 per day, which is an increase of $35 per

The Racing Commission was established and
. ..~ parimutuel horse racing was authorized by the 1987
S Legislative Assembly in Senate Bill No. 2319. Initially the
‘ Racing Commission was established in the office of the

: Secretary of State. Original members of the cornmission
Lt were the Secretary of State and four other members
L appointed by the Governor,

The 1989 Legislative Assembly approved House Bill
No. 1184, which moved the Racing Commission from
the Secretary of Slate's office to the Attorney General's
office. The Secretary of State was removed as chairman
of the commission, and one other member appointed by
the Governor was added. This bill also established the
breeders’ fund and purse fund. The bill provided that
one-half of ' percent of the parimutuel pool and other
wagering pools for each day of racing were to be depcs-
ited in the breeders’ fund, one-half of 1 percent were to
he deposited in the purse fund, and depending on the
total of the pool, either 3 or 4 percent were to be depos-
ited in the state general fund. The bill also authorized
offtrack wagering on races held either in state or out of

state. day from the previous rate of $40. -~
g The 1991 Legislative Assembly approved House Bill . (
R No. 1260 that replaced the offtrack wagering statute . Funding
enacted by the 1989 Legislative Assembly with a similar _The following schedule provides the legislative appro-
statute providing for simulcast wagering for in-state or priations for the Racing Commission since 1993:
out-of-state races. This bill also created the promotion m 7 Estimated
fund and provided that unclaimed tickets and breakage Blennium :Ssaa ;cr::,e Total
from each live race or simulcast program be depusited in 1993-95 $222,421 $222,421
, the promotion fund. The bill also provided that the 133;»3; gg:;.;gg gg};,sgg
Ve 4 H = ' |7
:, . fmuﬁ(r;eybin the brteet;jersthfund. pur;.g fund, and prc:m'otlon 1999-2001 $222.067 3222.067
 be spent by the commission pursuant o a 2001-03 $150,000 $150,000 $300,000
continuing appropriation. |n addition, the bill reduced the
erce i stat .
P nlage of the pools deposited in the slate general Ra:ng Taxes and Fees

fund from 3 or 4 percent lo 2 or 3 percent.

The 1991 Legislative Assembly approved Senate Bill
No. 2354 providing that of the Governor's five appoint-
ees, the chairman and one each must be nominated hy
the state chapter or affiliate of the American Quarter
Horse Racing Association, the United States Trotting
Association, the International Arabian Horse Association,
and the North Dakota Thoroughbred Associatian.

The 1993 Legislative Assembly approved Senate Bill
No. 2155 authorizing simulcast dog racing in the state. 2

The 1995 Legislative Assembly approved House Bill
No. 1365 providing that for each live race or simulcast
wagering pool, excluding win, place, and show pools,
one-half of 1 percent of the poo! must be deposited in

Racing-related taxes and fees include:
1. For each live race or simulcast program wager

on win, place, and show parimuluel pools:

a. One-half of 1 percent is deposited in the
breeders’ fund;

b. One-half of 1 percent is deposited in the
purse fund; and

c. 2percent is deposited in the general fund.

For each live race or simulcast program for daily

double, quinella, exacta, trifecta, or other wager

combining two or more horses for winning

payoffs in a pool:

a. One-half of 1 percent is deposited in the

i ited i breeders’ fund; o
+ the promotion fund. The percentage deposited in the . ' . . . |
e general fund from these pools was reduced from 3 to b. One-h;al( (?' 1 percent is deposiled | % b
2.5 percent. purse fund; .
vl
57
15
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c. One-half of 1 percent is deposited in the
promotion fund; and
d. 2.5 percent is deposited in the general fund.
3. Unclaimed tickets and breakage from each live
race or simulcast program are deposited in the
promotion fund.
The following scnedule details the income, expendi-
tures, and balances of the breeders' fund, purse fund,
and promotion fund;

i o~

Breeders' Purse Promotion Total Al
Fund Fund Fund Funds

1603-95

Rovenues $67,093 $69,634 $126,412 $249,039

Expanditures /6,188 $68,811 $69,603 | $214,610
1695-97

Revunues 358,683 $56,605 $183,326 | $208,614

Expenditures $110,621 $48,490 §$116,759 | $276.870
1997-99

Revenues $136,088 $136,485 $331,237 | $603,810

Expenditures $72,197 $64,600 $220,938 $357,635
1099-2001 ‘

Revenuaes $1.541,630 | $1,541,780 $2,831,934 | $4,915,254

Expenditures $230,446 $263,640 $333,104 $836, 190
200103
{thruugh June
2002)

Ravenues $601,269 $692,036 $1,232,833 | 32,015,928

Expenditures $272,4486 $106,637 $432,691 $901,674
June 30, 2002, $1,602,601 | $1,609,61! $3,576,235 | §7,248,447
fund balgnce

The following schedule presents general fund reve-
nues generated from racing activities since 1993:

/ Blennlum General Fund Revenes
, 1093-95 $331,373
. 1995-9/ $235,521
; 1007-99 $614,566
! 1999-2001 $6,418,549
Flscul year 2002 $3,680,481

Regulatory and Promiotion Functions
Racing Conimissicn regulatery functions include:

1. Promulgating rules and assuring compliance
with applicable laws relating to live and simul-
cast horse racing.

2. Responding to horsemen’s concerns and other

inquiries directed toward live and simulcast
racing.

Approving and licensing live racing.

Approving and licensing simulcast racing.

Monitoring live and simulcast racing by providing

veterinarlans, stewards, and other personnel
required to assure compliance with applicable
rules and regulations.

Racing Commission promotion functions include:

1. Administering the promotion fund to promote
live and simuicast racing and oversee compll-
ance with promotion awards.

2. Administering the purse fund and dispersing
amounts to live racetracks to promote live
racing and assure compliance by the award
recipients.

3. Administering the breeders' fund by controlling
registration and dispersing awards.

The commitlee learned that the Altorney General's

office provides legal advice to the Racing Commisulon

S hw

document being f§Uimed, ./

and assists the commission with its accounting responsi-
bilities. ~ The commiltee learned that the Aftorney
General believes it may be appropriate for the commis-
sion to be involved in both regulating and promoting
racing in the state; however, as befling and racing
expands, these responsibililies may need to be
segregated.

The Racing Commission suggested that it be aflowed
lo retain its license fee ccliections for use In performing
its regulatory functions, such as hiring veterinarians and
stewards, performing drug testing, and paying for other
racing-related expenses. These collections, which are
currently being deposited in the general fund, include
simulcast license fees, live track iicense fees, breeders'
application fees, and fines, The commission coilected
$16,668 from these collections in calendar year 2000
and estimates colfacting from $30,000 to $40,000 in the
2003-056 bienniuin.

The cominittee lcarned that the costs for a three-day
weekend race include approximately $2,500 for a race
steward, $2,500 for a veterinarian, and $3,000 for related
drug testing.

Racing Activities
Live horse races are in Belcourt and Bottineau and
over 1,800 horses are registered by Morth Dakota breed-
ers. Simulcast racing is the wagering on races held at
licensed racetracks at anather location.
The following schedule details the total amounts bet
(handled) each year in the North Dakota simulcast

system:

1990 $28,000
1991 $4,500,000
1992 25,631,088
1993 $6,892,599
1994 $6,061,396
1995 $4,336,330
1996 $5,168,000
1997 $5,970,640
1998 $8,063,837
1999 $88,663,478
2000 $151,883,021
| ___ 200 $168,883,021

Of the total amounts bet in the simulcast system,
approximately 80 percent Is returned to lhe betters,
5 percent is provided to the track, 5 percent Is provided
to the simulcas! site, 5 percert Is provided to the signal
carrier, and 5 percent is provided to the state.

The coinmillee learned that the substantial increase
in simulcast betting reflected in those numbers began
during the 1949-2001 blennium In the FLigo area.

North Dakota Horse Park In Fargo

The commiltes learned thal the Racing Commission
in November 2000 committed funding to assist in the
ronstruction of a new live racetrack in North Dakota.
Fargo and Mandar submitted proposals for a track, and
the commission, in December 2000, chose the Farg®
proposal. The Racing Coimmission allocated $2.5 million
for the Fargo racetrack, Including $1.5 million for the

.
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- construction of a racetrack, $100,000 per year for five
years for operating costs, and $100,000 per year for five
‘years for enhancing the purses at the track.

The committee toured the North Dakota horse park,
" which is under construction and is located one and one-
half miles west of 1-29 on 19th Avenue in Fargo. The
North Dakola Horse Park Foundation wil own and
.. operate the racetrack. The racelrack consists of
"+ 443 acres, 99 acres of which are operated by the North
Dakota Horse Park Foundation and 14 acres of which
" are operated by the North Dakota State University Devel-
" opment Foundation. The commitiee learned that the
. land for the horse park was donated to the City of Fargo,
“and the city has leased the land to the North Dakota
*"Horse Park Foundation for $1 per year for 99 years. The
‘ North Dakota Horse Park will be developcd in three
. phases. Phase | includes construction of the racetrack,
- which will be six furlongs (three-fourths mile) in length;
parking for 400 cars; parking for horsemen; underground
utilities: bleachers for 900 people; a tent for parimutuel
betting; and a portable restroom trailer. Barn space will
be avaitable for 200 horses as part of the North Dakota
State University facility, which will also house the univer-
sity Equine Sciences Department. Phases It and Wl will
include construction of a grandstand, permanent
restroom facilities, two more barns, and additional park-
ing. The first racing events are tentatively planned for
four weekends in August and September 2003.

i The committee reviewed the funding that has been
f designated for the horse park as follows:

$2,500,000
1,000,000
597,500
250,000

North Dakota Racing Commission grant
i City of Fargo tax increment finanting district
Gift of land

Cass County economic development - Loan
for {and purchase

Fargo-Moorhead Convention and Visitors
Bureau

Total

= a ey

100,000

$4,447,500

Other Testimony
Reprasentatives of the North Dakota Horsemen's
Association expressed concerns  regarding the
2001 Legislative Assembly's appropriations of funds
from the promotion fund, the breeders’ fund, and the
purse fund for the operating costs of the Racing
Commission.

Recommendations

The committee recommends Senate Bill No. 2028 to
provide that any money collected by the Racing Cominis-
sion from license fees and fines be deposited in the
Racing Commission operating fund rather than the
general fund and, subject to legislative appropriations,
may be spent for operating costs of the commission,
The committee learned that the estimated fiscal impact

" of the bill for the 2003-05 blennium is an additional
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$30,000 to $40,000 being deposited in the Racing
Commission special funds with a related reduction of
$30,000 to $40,000 in general fund revenue.

HIGHWAY FUNDING STUDY
ection 5 of Senate Bill lo. 2159 directed the Legis-
lative Council to sludy highway construction and phainte-
nandg funding, including rejemite sources and Adistribu-
tion fdrmulas for the state, cjties, and counties.

North Dakota Highway Systey
The WNorth Dakota highyay system Is gomprised of
86,616 myiles--7,378 miles ¢n the state highway system,
18,949 njles on the counfy highway sygtcin, 3,823 on
the urban pystem, and 56,466 miles of ofher roads.

State Highway]Funding Sources

Article Section 11 of the Cpnstitution of North
Dakota provides:
Sectidn 11. Reyenue frgin gasoline and

other molor fuel exdise and license taxation,
motor veljcle registfation and license taxes,
except revenue frofn avjation gasoline and
unclaimed Yviation motgr fuel refunds and
-other aviatidn motof fugl excise and license
taxation usey by ajrcraft,. after deduction of
cost of administratjorf and collection author-
ized by legiskativg Appropriation only, and
statutory refunyis, ghall be appropriated and
used solely for\ cgnstruction, reconstruction,
repair and mairgghance of public highways,
and the payme ’ of obligations incurred in
the constructiorf,reconstruction, repair and
maintenance offpblic highways.

Revenue sourceg aft dedicated in the state constitu-
tion (motor vehicie fuel texes and motor vehicle registra-
tion fees) providefthe [majority of funds uced for state
highway purposes. ake funds are deposited in the
state highway tak distfibulion fund and distributed in the
following propotions tb tha state, counties, and cities:

State 63% |
Counties 23%
Cilles 14%

| Total 100%

In addition, othel revenubs are deposited directly in
the statg highway fund and\are nut considered “dedi-
cated” fpr highway purposes \which means those funds
are noffrequired by the state onstitution lo be used for
highwaly constructign. Those kevenues are estimatea 9
total £34.4 million for the 2001103 biennium and include
truck/ regulatory fees, driver's license fees, interest
earied on the highway fund, and other miscellaneous
revegnues.

he following charts illustrate the sources, transfers,
and uses of state highway funding for the 2001-03 bieny/:
nium: L
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Ken Pawluk 701-238-1808

Dear Senator:

| oppose HB1282 which seeks to change the Racing Commission because of “problems with the
Commission". Any confusion about Commissioner reappointment has already been solved with SB2130,
which more clearly states the terms and limits. The Commissioners are appointed from across the state
and make declsions with Input from the state's horsemen. | support the Racing Commission and feel they
understand the issues and act In the best interest of horse racing in the state.

! am opposed to requiremant for additional auditing in the bill. The speclai Horsemen's Funds are already
audited and administered by the Attorney General. An additlonal audit is a waste of money.

| am opposed to the bill's requirement that any expenditure over $100,000 be reviewed by the Legislative
Council's Budget section. The Commissioners are appointed to administer the Horsemen's Funds for the
benefit of horse racing in the state. To make their actions subject to political review is not in the best

~ interest of horse racing. Let the Racing Commissioners do the job to which they have been appointed. The
Legislature does not have the time to educate themselves about the operation of live horse tracks and

pari-mutual wagering.
| am opposed to the bill's requirement of mandatory awarding of race dates. Any track in the state can
now race horses any time they choose. The award of dates by the Racing Commission refers to the

Racing Commission adrministering the event as a licensed pari-mutual activity. The cost to administer
these dates takes more money from the special horsemen's funds which already will receive 33 per cent

less revenue as result of SB2265 .

_‘.»r‘"'\
‘ ND cannot support three race tracks. Across the country other states are eliminating certain sites and just

supporting one track per state. Multiple race tracks in a state with limited population and iimited funding
simply cannot make it. The formula that the Racing Commission is following gives horse racing In the
state a chance to be successful. To force the Commission now to change by going from a single race

track to multiple tracks will hurt the industry.

Finally, to ferce the Racing Commission to license the race track in Belcourt is just bad business. The
frack as it exists and Is operated is unsafe. People fear for their personal safety while at the track as well
as the safety of the horses and riders. Horses and equipment have baen stolen during race events.
Equipment left on site when the season Is over has been vandalized and disappeared. The state general
fund does not recelve the state law mandated contribution of 2.5% of the pari-mutual handle. The Racing
Commission has continually been faced with compliance issues by the event's sponsors. The Racing
Commission will have civil liability to claimants for damages at the track, because there is no other form of

legal redress at the track.

. Pouring additional funds into the Belcourt situation is not economic development but simulates pork barrel
politics at its utmost. To generate economic development requires that people feel safe to attend events.
This is not the case in the Belcourt situation,
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s OPPOSE HB1282

¢ Problem already dealt with by SB2130 that defines terms
¢ Racing Commissioners are appointed from across the state and make decislons with

input from state's horsemen
¢ Commission acts in the best interest of horseracing for the state

¢ Special funds are already audited and administered by the Attorney General

¢ Additional audit is a waste of money.
¢ Requiring Legislative Council Budget review of $100,000 expenditures makes the
Racing Commission subject to political considerations

¢+ Commissioners are appointed to act in the best interest of the state’s horsemen. Let
the Commission do the job for which they have been appointed.
The Racing Commission is in the best position to determine and award racing dates.

¢ Any track in the state can now run any date they wish.

*

¢ The award of dates really refers to Racing Commission administering licensed
pari-mutual activity. The costs to administer these dates takes money that otherwise

will go to the horsemen or facilities.

| TN ¢ SB2285 already reduces by 33% the amount going into the horsemen’s {tinds.

¢ North Dakota cannot support three race tracks. Other states are closing tracks and
going with a single track.

¢ The Racing Commission has developed a formula that the horsemen support. It
gives horse racing a chance to be successful. To force a change in Race
Commission policy now will hurt the horse racing industry.

The track in Belcourt is unsafe.

People fear for their personal safety while at the track.

Horses and equipment have been stolen during race events.

Equipr 1nt left on site at season’s end has disappeared and been vandalized.

> € ¢ o

¢ Belcourt does not pay the state law mandated contribution of 2.5% of the parimutual

handle.
¢ The Racing Commission has continually faced compliance issues by the event's

sponsors.
¢ Because there is no legal redress for liabllity claims at the track, the Racing
Commission will have civil liability to claimants for damages at the track.

¢ HB1282 creates many problems, but does not solve any.
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2 Bullet points prepared at the request of Senator Judy Lee of comments made to

the Racing Commission from various horsemen in opposition to HB1282,
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Under the present economic situation in North Dakota or any economic situation,
the state cannot afford four racetracks. The cost of running races in Belcourt or
Bottineau is approximately $30,000-$40,L00 per day, with a return on investment
to the special funds of approximately $200 per racing day.

Presently horses can run anywhere they want at any time. They are simply
prohibited from running a Pari-Mutuel race where the cost of regulating gambling
becomes such an important issue; and therefore, the expense to the state is so

cost prohibitive.

The Racing Commission is mandated by law to promote horse racing and has
developed over the last ten years the only feasible way to have horse racing get
close to being self-supporting rather than drift into bankruptcy.

Presently out-of-state participants in Bottineau and Belcourt are not substantial;
and therefore, there has been little economic development as a result of these
race meets. The race meet in Fargo will bring money from out-of-state into the
state, which actually is economic development.

After nine years of racing in Belcourt, there has been virtually no increase in
attendance from outside of Rolette County, and virtually no knowledge from
people outside of that area that North Dakota even has live racing.

Safely Issues
The tracks in Belcourt and Bottineau are substandard and are unsafe.

1282 will force the Racing Commission to fund unsafe racetracks and exposes
the state to a great liability if an injury or death cccurs and the track alleges it was

not adequately funded.

Presently Chippewa Downs' racetrack is only a half-mile track; and therefore,
many thoroughbreds cannot run on such a small track. Further, the rail is made
of PVC pipe, which means constant maintenance and is unsafe.

Under the present economic conditions, it would take hundreds of thousands of
dollars, if not millions of dollars, to bring the Bottineau and Belcourt facilities up to
a standard which would be considered acceptable on a safety and proper

regulation perspective.

Last year, a horse left the racetrack in Belcourt and ran through the parking lot
and hit a radio tower. This problem can only be fixed through a massive
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o spending on fencing. A horse in Bottineau left the racetrack and ran up the
| highway.

o There is not adequate water supply or any electrical conduit, which runs to the
racetrack in Belcourt, and a power surge knocked out computers and the tote
system at the track last year. None of these problems can be solved without
massive amounts of money being spent on infrastructure.

Economic Issues

« The proponents of certain sections in 1282 are not looking out for horsemen, but
only their specific interests in running their horses at their track against lesser
competition in order to assure them an advantage.

e Presently all money comes from one source, i.e. - simulcasting. HB 1282 will
force the Racing Commission to split the money at least four ways making it
economically impossible for a horseman to make a living unless he or she travels
with their horse to four separate race meets.

¢ Funding to Belcourt has gone from $67,000 in 19989 to $325,000 in 2002 with r.o
increase in live handle, attendance, and simulcast handle has dropped in half.

ol » Breeders’ fund rules allow horses to run anywhere and in any state at any time
with no penalty. However, supplemental awards will only be given for competing
in North Dakota. This will help all breeders in North Dakota.

REGARDING HB1282 SPECIFICALLY

i Regardi:ig the five-year terms: This issue is dead by the defeat of SB 2130 in the
House; and therefore, Commissioners may not be reappointed.

Regarding the auditing: The Racing Commission has no problem with auditing. The
only concern is that the Racing Commission's funds are already audited. The breeders’
fund is audited annually. The promotion and purse funds are audited when the Attorney
General's Office is audited. Therefore, the auditing component of this bill seems

| redundant and costly.

Regarding the $100,000 authority: The Racing Commission has saved the money
which has come in to assure at least an eight-year plan. Now the Commission has
| come under scrutiny because it has saved this money rather than spend it, and some
! reserve has built up. This shows the North Dakota Racing Commission is doing the
right thing. Are the horsemen in the industry able to wait for these decisions to be inade
and how procedurally would this take place? Presently, there has been no evidence the
Raciry Commission has acted imprudently with the funding and absent such evidence
the Racing Commission feels it has done a good job in protecting state funds.
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Regarding the funding of the racetracks: The Racing Commission is essentiali, like
an architect which has had a very good design of a building which is just about to be
built. HB 1282, if passed, will seriously jeopardize Fargo and the entire racing industry.
It will do no good for the Racing Commission in two years to say, “| told you so,” when

the entire industry fails.

’ ¢ No other state in the union is expanding its racetracks. This bill would make
North Dakota the only state in the nation to be expanding small racetracks that
are unprofitable, under the guise of supposed economic development which is
not accurate in that there is no economic development, only subsidies to a few

select people.

i » The races in Bottineau benefit really only one owner and his direct relatives.

| Therefore, the owner of standardbreds, which can race twice daily or at least

! every other day, has essentially monopolized a quarter of all of the racing in

} North Dakota by being able to race in Bottineau. This is a great injustice to all of
the thoroughbred and quarter horse owners around the state.

, » Finally, a healthy program when established in Fargo will help all horsemen in
| the state, and in the long run, the horse owners fram Belcourt and Bottineau will
‘ benefit from the continued existence and expansion of racing days in Fargo.
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NORTH DAKOTA RACING COMMISSION

500 North Sth Street * Bismarck, ND 58501-4509

Kelly Boespflug PHONE (701) 328-4633
Administrative Assistant FAX  (701) 328-4280

March 14, 2003
Items prepared at the request of Chairman Senator Cook

Dear Chairman Cook and All Committee Members:
Per the request of your Chairman, | have included the documents requested.

First of all, find pages 3, 4, and 5 of the minutes of the December 18, 2002, North

Dakota Racing Commission minutes allocating 100% of the breeders’ money to stay in-

state. These minutes give a representative sample of the issues and evidences the
(’ North Dakota Racing Commission’s commitment to support North Dakota racing.

P Ir Xr p  ATI S S

Secondly, please find the Agenda for the November 13, 2002, meeting of the North
Dakota Racing Commission pertaining to purse/breeders and promotion fund awards.
This meeting is typical of the yearly November meeting the Racing Commission
conducts where it authorizes the future years' budget for the various racing industry

§ participants. | have included the minutes regarding the discussion of each of the
;. awards which also evidences the Racing Commission’s constant commitment to assure
{ there will be funds available to continue racing in North Dakota for at least eight years

regardless of the presence or non-presence of the large volume bettors in Fargo.

Since HB 1282 is the most crucial item affecting North Dakota racing, the North Dakota
Racing Commission has requested me to be available to your Committee seven days a
week, 24 hours a day to answer your questions. Therefore, please do not hesitate to

request any information at any time.

Best regards.
/,./":7 "

g -
i~ - e » !
Sincerely,” 7.
‘,./"’ , ',;
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Racing Commission Minutes
December 18, 2002
Page 3

C Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

Chair Mahoney stated that along with the breeders' fund apportioninent agenda item,
discussion should be held on the allocation of the breeders' fund awards for the year
2003. Currently 60% of the breeders’ fund Is allocated to horses running out-of-state,
and 40% in-state. At the time that apportionment was made between in-state and out-
of-state races, there was discussion on possibly changing that allocation when there
was a major racing facility established within the state of North Dakota. It was the
consensus of the Comrnission at that time to have 100% awarded to races within the

state once a major racing facility was in operation.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated by Administrative Rule last year, it was decided to

. have a split of 60% out-of-state and 40% in-state; however, the rule stated that upen
a8 designation of a major racing facility, the Kacing Commission would reconsider this
L issue. The Racing Commission has shown a strong commitment to having all the
money come into state once the state has a major racing facility. Executive Director
Bowlinger suggested to the Commission to follow through with their commitment of

100% in state. Executive Director Bowlinger would like an advisory group set up for him

to meet with the horsemen to discuss whether in a year or two exceptions should be

made.

s e e

Chair Mahoney recognized Kris Moen.

Kris Moen, Vice President of the North Dakota Thoroughbred Association, stated he
feels the Commission’s decision is premature because no one has actually run in Fargo
yet. The NDTBA's Board of Directors is 100% behind staying with a split. Arkansas
; allows portions of their breeders’ fund to follow the horses, primarily two year olds,
f because of the short season. Virginia also has some type of pact with adjoining states
‘ of West Virginia, Maryland, and Delaware because of Virginia's small season. Mr.
, Moen asked the Commission to ook very strongly at keeping a split until Fargo has a
} track record, or has a 30 or 45-day race meet.

Chair Mahoney recognized Leon Glasser.

‘ Leon Glasser, President of the North Dakota Quarter Horse Racing Association, stated,
! Fargo does not have a track history, but they want them to and so they feel just as

| ‘ everyone has been thinking for the last four years that once they have a majur racing
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Racing Commission Minutes
December 18, 2002
Page 4

facility, the breed fund money would come in the state. Mr. Glasser stated it is the
NDQHRA's position that it should all stay in the state and try it for a couple years.

Chair Mahoney recognized Norman Glinz.

Norman Glinz, representing harness racing, stated they are not getting as many races
as the thoroughbred and quarter horses. He would like to see the breeders’ awards
paid for some out-of-state racing. The harness people depend on breeders’ awards for
their income because they don't have the big purses as they do In Winnipeg or
Minneapolis. Mr. Glinz stated he is not in favor of changing to all in-state because they

may only get a week in Fargo.

Chair Mahoney asked Mr. Glinz if the harness group has been in contact with the
management of the Fargo Horse Park to discuss possible race dates in Fargo. Mr.
Glinz stated they did not talk to Fargo. Mr. Glinz stated the thoroughbreds race on a
loose track, and the harness horses need a firm track. They would like to have harness
racing in Bottineau for their 100-year anniversary this coming year.

Chalr Mahoney stated it's a legitimate concern if there is not a harness race run within
the state or for any particular breed. Commissioner Stoltenow stated that at the last
meeting, the Commission stated that the harness people were to contact management
in Fargo. Commissioner Stoltenow stated he understands the harness people's
concerns, however the Racing Commission has been up front with the direction it's
moving in and expectations of the horsemen and how the Commission expects

business to be conducted.

Commissioner Stoltenow moved that the breeders’ fund be allocated at 100% in-

[ e = e el

state for the year 2003. Commissioner Arthaud seconded the motion.

Commissioner Wrigley stated maybe it should be an 80/20 split until Fargo has a
history. Commissioner Stoltenow stated this is his fifth year on the Commission, and the
direction has always been they are going to move 100% towards the major racing

facility in the state.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated one of the criticisms the Commissioners received Is
that it has been switching back and forth a lot, and the horsemen want to know what it is
going to be. Chair Mahoney stated it affects the horsemen'’s plans in breeding.

Chair Mahoney recognized Kris Moen.

Kris Moen stated they are all for the Fargo track succeeding, but felt this is not a track
success fund, but a breeders’ fund. The breeders' fund as it is right now is more of an

owners' fund than a breeders’ fund.

Counsel Bill Peterson informed the Commission in order to make this change without a
rule change, a major racing facility has to meet the guidelines of 69.5-01-09-12. The

ons ~f
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requirements are that a major ru.cing facility needs to be recognized annually by the
North Dakota Racing Commission. it must offer purses no less than $1,200 for major
breeds racing at the track and must have at least a five-furlong track with properly
designed turns and chutes. So before a change can be made, the Commission needs
to recognize the Fargo track as a major racing facility, assuming it meets all those
qualifications. Counsel Peterson stated although this can be done without a rule
change, it would be in the best interest of the Commission to put it into the rules.

Commissioner Boehm asked it there is any reason the harness horses cannot run on
the ~argo track. Executive Director Bowlinger stated last year Mr. Wondrasek pledged
to the Commission, and the Commission accepted his pledge, that Mr. Wondrasek
would work with the Fargo racing facility to make sure harness racing would be
included. Executive Director Bowlinger stated the Commission asked Les Schmidt at
the last meeting if the Fargo racetrack would be able to be compacted enough to be
sufficient for harness horses to run on, and Les Schmidt gave his assurance that it

would be.

Commissioner Stoltenow stated the Commission tabled the race dates in November, as
the hamess horsemen were not in attendance at that meeting. Commissioner
Stoltenow asked Mr, Glinz to go back to his horsemen and have them work it out with

Fargo management.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Stoltenocw - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - No

Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried.

Chair Mahoney stated they need to entertain another mciion as to whether or not the
Commission is going to designate the Fargo track as a major racing facility.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the facility meets the criteria, and the Commission
needs to recognize it annually. Chair Mahoney stated ** needs to be recognized
annually because of the possible change of purse structures.

Commissloner Wrigley moved to recognize Fargo as a inajor racing facllity in
North Dakota for the year 2003. Commissioner Boehm seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as fullows:

Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissionar Arthaud - Yes
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C-. AGENDA

NORTH DAKOTA RACING COMMISSION
State Capitol, Sakakawea Room, Bismarck
Wednesday, November 13, 2002
9:30 a.m.

1. Live Race Date Requests

a. Outdoor Recreation Development Assn (ORDA)
June 7-8
June 14-15
June 21-22
June 28-29

b. ND Horse Park Foundation/Fair Circuit Horse Racing Assn
August 22-24
August 29-31
Septernber 1
September 5-7
September 12-14

June 14-15

( c.  MSU Logrollers/Bottineau

June 21-22
2. Purse/Breeders’' Fund Requests
a. ORDA - $190,000

b. ND Horse Park Foundation/Fair Circuit Horse Racing Assn
$100,000 - Previously Committed Funds
$295,000 - Purse Fund
$100,000 - Breeders' Fund

c. Grass Roots Stallion Stakes - $10,000

d. MSU Logrollers/Bottineau
$40,000 - Purse Fund
$ 5,000 - Breeders' Fund

e. ND Quarter Horse Racing Assn
$5,000 - 2005 Stallion Stakes
$5,000 - 2005 Derby

' (/' f, ND Thoroughbred Assn - no specific amount requested
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C. 3. Promotion Fund Requests
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Outdoor Recreation Development Assn (ORDA)
$130,000 - Operating
$ 45,000 - rrack Improvement
$175,000 - TOTAL

MSU Logrollers/Bottineau
$15,000 - Operating

ND Horse Park Foundation/Fair Circuit Horse Racing Assn
$428,105 - Amount of Funds

$100,000 - Promotion & Advance Grant
$528,105 - TOTAL

Fair Circuit Horse Racing Assn
$1566,500+ - Equipment

ND Horse Park Foundation
$ 150,000 - Contingency Fund

$ 60,000 - Project Manager's Contract
$1,800,000 - Permanent Grandstand

$ 500,000 - 3 Bamns

$2,510,000 - TOTAL
Horsemen's Award Banquet - Dorothy Elvrum - $2,000
Racing Services Inc - $28,750

ND Quarter Horse Racing Assn
$5,000 - Stallion Season Service Auction

ND Thoroughbred Assn
$6,000 - Stallion Season Auction

Development Homes - $5,000
Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation - $6,000

Team Makers Club - $4,500
Williston Convention & Visitors Bureau - $3,000
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Chair Mahonsy asked Mr. Schmidt what would be the worst-case scenario that would

‘ prevent Fargo from running in 2003. Mr. Schmidt stated that if a windstorm or tornado
would blow the barn down after it is halfway up may prevent them from running. Mr.
Schmidt stated he has no objection to ORDA having race dates.

Commissioner Boehm asked Mr. Schmidt if they have enough monsy to finish the track
if the Commission does not give them more money, or if additional funds are needed to
finish the project. Mr. Schmidt feels they can present a race meet in the way it was

presented when yiven the award.

Ccemmissioner Stoltenow stated there are more issues than just monetary.
Commissioner Stoltenow stated to look back at how much money the Racing
Commission has sunk into Belcourt in the last three years and what the return was. He
stated he actually worked in Belcourt four or five years ano, and it was a difficult place
to work. The facilities were unacceptable. He stated the Commission has sunk a lot of
money into it, and has gotten virtually very litile out of it. This is where the Racing
Commission has to make its decision on where it's headed.

Executive Director Bowlinger callied the roll as follows:

A IS SRR R Py B VU U PP

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes

Commissioner Arthaud - Yes

- Commissioner Boehm - Yes
( | Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carrled unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM #2
Purse/Breeders’ Fund Requests

LT ST i

2a. ORDA - $180,000

Race dates were denied.

Commissioner Stoltenow moved to deny ORDA's pu se request of $190,000.
Commissioner Wrigley seconded the motion.

e e S G ST TN o e T =

| Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehim - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

(—/ The motion carried unanimously.
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2b. ND Horse Park Foundation/Fair Circuit Horse Racing Association

Chair Mahoney stated at the present time the Commission committed $500,000 over
the next five years, so that would be $100,000 already dedicated towards purses at
Fargo. The Horse Park’s request is for an additional $295,000 from the purse fund and
$100,000 from the Breeders' Fund. Chair Mahoney asked the Executive Director to
describe and summarize the purse fund and why there would be a request for money
from the breeders’ fund based upon the past awards of this Commission.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the Racing Commission has previously committed
$500,000 to be split out over five years, and that is the $100,000 the Horse Park has put
in their request. That $100,000 is to come exclusively from the purse fund. The purse
fund can be used to fund any type of race, as long as it runs in North Dakota. There are
two requests, one for $295,000 and one for $100,000. The Racing Commission has

" two funds available to supplement purses. The purse fund can be used to fund any

race, and the breeders’ fund can be used to give to the track to supplement races,
which can only be used for races, excluding any other horse other than a North Dakota
bred accredited horse. Any money that comes out of the breeders’ fund would have to
be used for a race restricted to North Dakota breds. The breeders’ fund, in its rules,
mandates that the Racing Commission establish a supplementai purse structure from
the breeders fund to encourage races restricted to North Dakota breds. The Horse Park
has made a request from the purse fund and from the breeders’ fund.

Chair Mahoney asked Executive Director of Racing to give a history and description of
requests.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated Grass Roots has asked for an amount from the
Racing Commission to supplement races which would include only horses that are the
progeny of horses that come out of that Grass Roots stallion. It's a specific request to
banefit horses that belong to the Grass Roots and a specific request to fund a segment

of the horse population of North Dakota.

Roger Kerber, owner and Fair Circuit Racing Association Board member, stated the
Grass Roots is a progeny race out of North Dakota stallions. These are strictly horses
that are out of North Dakota stallions to help support the racing industry in the state.
Mr. Kerber stated it's a very good industry for people who want to race horses in the

state, and to sell horses to other pecple.

Commissioner Arthaud asked the Executive Director for his opinion. Executive Director
Bowlinger advised that typically entities do not apply to the Racing Commission for
money to run the races. The Racing Commission awards the track or the track operates
off of a purse fund structure, and then the various organizations go to the racetrack and
work it aut with track management. The problem with the current approach is that the
Racing Commission has become the blg brother of purses. The Commission is the one
who decides who gets what. It would be Executive Director Bowlinger's preference that
the racetrack and race management, who Is in the best position to see the horses that
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they have on the grounds, to let them make the determination on who they can fund
with the caveat that if the organizations feel they are being discriminated against, to
come back to the Racing Commission for intervention. Presently, the Commission gets
into the structure of micromanaging how these purse structures go out, giving each

group money.

Commissioner Arthaud asked how it Is handled in other states. Executive Director
Bowlinger stated typically the 'Racirg Commission does not give the racetrack any
money. The racetrack has to operate on its bottom line. For example, the racetrack
goes out, runs races, sees how much money it makes, and then goes to the horsemen
and says if they had a good week, they'll increase the purses by 17%. The dialogue
goes between the horsemen and track management. Doing it this way would create a
dialog between the horse groups and track management, and it's something the

Commission needs to encourage.

Chair Mahoney would like to see the Commission have an open door policy to hear
concerns if the dialogue falters between the various horse groups and track
management. Chair Mahoney thinks what Executive Director is suggesting would be a
viable way of handling the purse requests so that the Commissioners, who aren't the
people running for the purses and who aren't operating the track, don't feel like they're
getting into micromanagement in making those decisions on individual races at the

meets.

Commissioner Stoltenow stated as they look at the long term of this deal, he doesn't
think the Fargo group can look at the Racing Commission to be in this position to be the
bank forever. The Commission would look at that facility as becoming profitable or at
least funding itself long term. This is a step in having the track manager start that
dialogue with the horsemen because it's the horsemen who will run there and work out
the issues with track management. If funding dries up, i's going to be track
management who's going to generate money to keep operating. The Racing
Commission will maintain oversight and will have an open-door policy and address
issues if needed. The Racing Commission is a regulatory body. The Commission’s job
is to maintain an even playing field for the horsemen, the horses, and for the citizens of

this state.

Commissioner Arthaud agreed, but questioned what to do with this year's requests.
Chair Mahoney stated track management still has to set up their purse structure, and
these groups who applied to them can turn around and make their requast to track

management.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated that when the Commission gets to the purse
arnounts allowed to Fargo, that the groups will have to go to them with their request.
Farga track management will be in a position to say, yes. At that time, if there's some
dispariy, the Commission will know by January or February and can readdress the

issues if there is a problem.
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Leon Glasser, President of NDQHRA, stated last year $5,000 was put into a CD. They
have 99 entrants for the first race. The Association needs a $10,000 guaranteed purse
in order to be graded. If you're a grade three, grade two, or grade ona, it is quite
substantial in the horse business whether you're a thoroughbred or a quarter horse.
The Association is bringing back an economic impact to that track by having 99
entrants, and will be larger next year. The Assoclation already has their futurity in
motion. Mr. Glasser feit it wouldn't be a problem where the purse money comes from.
if it goes that way, he would like more representation of the Quarter Horse Assoclation
in Fargo. The Association is getting ready to advertise, and they are looking for

longevity.

Executive Director Bowlinger asked Fargo's Project Manager, Les Schmidt, if they
would consider the theory that if the Fargo Horse Park would be in control of the money,
would they foresee any problem funding this type of activity knowing it's going to bring
that many horses to the track.

Les Schmidt, Project Manager, stated he would welcome it with open arms. He stated
he has been in contact with two officers of Grass Roots and asked if they would like to
have their race in Fargo for the year 2003, and at that time they had chosen to stay with
ORDA, who they had been with for the past four years. The Horse Park would weicome
the Grass Roots race to the Fargo track. Mr. Schmidt stated he can see nothing but the
betterment of the Fargo track and for racing in the state of North Dakota to be able to

sponsor such races.

Leon Glasser stated that both the Thoroughbr:d and Quarter Horse Associations will
come to the Commission again to ask for $5,000 for their stallion auctions. Mr. Glasser
was wondering if that is a separate issue? Executive Director Bowlinger stated it's a

different issue.

Commissioner Stoltenow asked where they are sitting with the purse fund. Executive
Director Bowlinger stated if the $500,000 is subtracted out, which has been committed,
there is a balance of $1,850,640.56 as of October 31. Commissioner Stoltenow stated
they've taken an eight-year plan, so that would leave the Commission with roughly
$225,000. Executive Director Bowlinger stated considering that the committed funds
are already committed to Fargo, the $500,000 can actually be added back in. Two point
three million would be available for purses. [f the Commission does the same as
they've done on the breeders' program, which is project that out to trv to make sure this
track stays open for at least eight years, the Commission can commit those funds to the

major racing facility over the next eight years.

Les Schmidt, ND Horse Park Foundation, stated on the $100,000 breeders’ fund
request for the North Dakota bred races, that money would be divided in such a way
that $20,000 would be added each to the Thoroughbred and Quarter Horse futurity,
$20,000 would be added each to the Thoroughbred and Quarter Horse derby, and
$10,000 would be added each to the Thoroughbred and Quarter Horse maturity. All
these races would be North Dakota bred and requested from the North Dakota
breeders' fund. That's significant money for the horse people and the horse breeders to
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shoot at. Mr, Schmidt stated he has requested $45,000 for overnight handicap races,
which would be six handicap races with an added purse of $7,500 each, to be
distributed to track management's discretion whether it would be Thoroughbred and/or
Quarter Horse. The Horse Park is anticipating $1,000 trial heats. This year they're
shooting for four trial heats. In the future it should be a lot more than that. The reason
for the trial heats on the card is a $1,000 purse gives those people the accessibility to
run for breeders’ fund awards. The rest would be $3486,000 for overnight races, with an
average purse of $3,495. The horse park is talking a $3,000 bottom and possibly a
$4,500 top allowance race, other than the Horse Park’s $7,500 handicap races. This
constitutes the Horse Park’s request for $295,000, plus the $100,000 already allowed to
them. There will be 113 races. Mr. Schmidt personally feels the purse request is
completely in line with the Racing Commission’s purpose of having a major racetrack in

the state of North Dakota.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the $500,000 that has already been committed, if
added back in, the Commission is looking at about $2.3 milion. Assuming the
November handle comes in, the Commission will be sitting at about $2.4 million. On an
eight-year program like the Commission has for the breeders’ program, that would be
$300,000 a year vut of the purse fund. The Commission could commit to the major
racing facility $300,000 out of the purse fund, which would guarantee them $300,000 a

year for eight years.

! (‘“‘\ Mr. Schmidt stated if the Commission takes their purse request down $85,000, he

doesn't see how they can maintain a $3,000 bottom. Executive Director Bowlinger
stated it's significantly up from a $1,600 bottom. Executive Director Bowlinger stated he
is trying to figure out a way to assure this track is going to stay in existence, assuming

no more money comes in.

Leon Glasser stated they are getting $5,000 per race from the Commission, and they've
been putting that into a CD, so they're able to guarantee two years out to all the people
who enter horses. if the Association goes to the racetrack, they're going to have to be
aware that they won't have that money to place in a CD to have that guarantee. So the
Horse Park will be giving the Association $5,000 for a race that won't be held for two
years. As President of the Association, they're happy to have a large North Dakota
bred race futurity derby, however, at the same time all horsemen and breeders cherish
the breeders’ fund. Mr. Glasser feels a lot of the: breeders in North Dakota would like to

protect that breeders’ fund.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated $25,000 was granted out last year from the
breeders’ fund. The breeders' fund currently is at $2,283,000. The rules state that the
North Dakota Racing Commission shall establish a bonus money program to
supplement purses out of the breeders’ fund to benefit the runners of North Dakota

racing.

Roger Kerber stated Mr. Schmidt did not have in his appropriation any money for the
Grass Roots, and if money could be added; Mr. Schmidt's appropriation was for what he
knew he was appropriating for at the time. If this race will now be in Fargo, it would be
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nice if there was an appropriation set up for the Grass Roots for the people in North
Dakota that are racing the horses.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated he would like to follow the same program as in the
breeders, which is try to guarantee an eight-year program. The Commission can give
the Fargo racetrack $300,000 and guarantee that they're going to have a $300,000
bottom purse structure for eight years. With the breeders, Executive Director Bowlinger
doesn't think out of a $2.2 million fund, taking $100,000 out of that to give to peop'e who
are actually running North Dakota bred horses, would be too onerous.

Commissioner Arthaud moved to award Fargo $300,000 out of the purse find,
along with $100,000 out of the breeders fund for purses. The breed money Is
restricted to rules and requlations under the hbreeders’ fund.

The motion died for a lack of a second.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the Commission might want to go on the form of a
commitment to Fargo over an eight-year period. Chair Mahoney suggested to rescind
what they did and then revise a plan because they were at a five-year plan, and now

they're going to eight years.

Commissioner Arthaud moved to rescind the previously committed dedication of
$500.000 over the next five vears to the Farpo Horse Park Foundation.
Commissioner Wrigley seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the reason to switch from the five-year plan to an
eight-year plan is to commit all the money. Chair Mahoney stated it would extend their
assurance of purses over eight years. No matter what happens to the handle over the
next eight years, the racing facility in Fargo would have a minimum of $300,000 in
purses over the eight years, If the handle goes down, they've got that bottom. If the
handle goes up, they can take that into account.

More discussion held.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.
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(’\.. 2d. MSU Logrollers/Bottineau - $45,000

Executive Director Bowiinger questioned that if the harness people are willing to get
together and race in Fargo, would this include harness purses? Harness purses are
typically much smaller in the neighborhood of $1,000 per race. How much will be
awarded to them? Does the Commission want to leave any money in the purse fund for
harness racing? By pledging this money to Fargo, the Commission is also pledging
Fargo to work with the horse groups. Executive Director Bowlinger stated that it is
probably preferable to allow the Horse Park to make a decision on how much revenue a
harness meet can bring, and how much expusure would be given to racing in the state

of North Dakota.

More discussion held.

Commissioner Stoitenow moved to table the discussion on MSU
Logrollers/Bottineau’s request becauso the Commission tabled their race dates.
Commission Arthaud seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes

Commissioner Boehm - Yes

g Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
( : Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
- Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

2b. North Dakota Horse Park Foundation's Purse Fund Request - $295,000

Commissioner Arthaud moved to grant $300,000 a year for eight years to the
North Dakota Horse Park Foundation for their purse fund and that the funds will

remain_with the Commission _and will be given out annually. Commissioner
Stoltenow seconded the motion.

Discussion held.

Chair Mahoney questioned Executive Director Bowlinger if the Grass Roots would have
to come out of the $300,000 that is being committed from the purse fund. If the
Commission awards something from the breeders fund, that race could be funded from
the breeders’ fund as long as it meets the requirements of the breeders’ fund
regulations. Executive Director Bowlinger stated breeders’ money would not be
avallable unless all horses entered were North Dakota accredited.

Chair Mahoney stated the whole idea is to award the money to track management, and
( ~ then if they use any of the breeders’ fund money for any races, those races have to
meet the guidelines under the breeders’ fund rule.
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After discussion, Commissioner Arthaud amended his motion to included the following
language:

Commissioner Arthaud moved to approve, for the North Dakota Horse Park
Foundation’s purse fund_ request, one year for $300,000, and commit the
remaining balance (as of December 31, according to the Office of Management

and Budget) of the purse fund over the next seven years to the North Dakota
Horse Park Foundation upon_application and approval by the Commission.

Commissioner Wrigley seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

]

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Commissioner Stoltenow
Commissioner Boehm
Commissioner Arthaud
Commissioner Wrigley
Chairman Mahoney

The motion carried unanimously.

2b. ND Horse Park Fourdation Breeders’ Fund Request - $100,000

Discussion held.

Commissioner_Stoltenow moved that the Commission award the North Dakota
Horse Park Foundation $100,000 from the Breeders’ Fund for purses.
Commissioner Arthaud seconded the motion. :

More discussion held.
Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Commissioner Stoltenow
Commissioner Boehm
Commissioner Arthaud
Commissioner Wrigley
Chairman Mahoney

b

The motion carried unanimously.

The Commission took a 25-minute break and reconvened at 11:30 a.m.
The Commission meeting was called back into session by Chair Mahcney.

Chair Mahoney stated on that on advice of legal counsel, they're going to go back and
revisit a couple of the issues for formality
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2c, 0, f, Grass Roots Stallion Stakes Request - $10,000. ND Quarter Horse _
Racing Assoclation - $10,000, & ND Thoroughbred Association — ho
spacific amount requested
Commissioner Stoltenow roved to deny applications from Grass Roots the
North Dakota Quarter Horse Racing Association, and the North Dakota
Thoroughbred Association. Commissioner Arthaud seconded the motion.
Executive Director Bowlinger calle | the roll as follows:
Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes
The motion carried unanimously.
AGENDA ITEM #3
Promotion Fund Requests
3a. ORDA -$175,000
General Counsel Bill Peterson stated under the Gaming Compact between the Tribe
and the State, it states that “It is understood, however, the monies from thu promotion
fund which the Commission designates for advertising and proimotion of the racing
industry shall be utilized to promote and/or develop live and simulcast racing by Indian
tribes at Reservation locations collectively and roughly the same proportion as Tribal
contributions bare to total contributions.” There is a commitment that the Commission
has to give some money for the promotion fund to the tribe, however, when they talk
about “roughly the same proportion as their contribution,” this is not on a yearly basls,
this is overall. There is no requirement that this be done on a vearly basis. So the
contributions from the promotion fund right now far exceed their contributions to the
promotior: fund. At this tirme there is ro requirement to grant them anything. The
obligation has been met.
Discussion held.
Commissioner Stoltenow moved to deny ORDA’s promotiun request for $175,000.
Commissioner Arthaud seconded the motion.
Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:
Commissioner Stoiteriow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
D
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Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

3b. MSU Logrollers/Bottineau - $15,000

Chair Mahoney stated since the Commission tabled the race dates because they had
not been in negotiation or communication with the Fargo racetrack facility, logically this
request should be tabled also.

Commissioner Wrigley moved to table MSU Logrollers/Bottineau’s promotion
fund request for $15,000. Commissioner Arthaud seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

3c. ND Horse Park Foundation/Fair Circuit Horse Racing Association -

$528,105

Chair Mahoney stated there was a budget in the original proposal and then there was a
supplemental budget that was prepared subsequent to that in August of 2002. The
budget the Horse Park presented, along with their request, is considerably higher than
the earlier budget proposal that was presented to the Commission at previous meetings.
In the proposal back in December of 2000, it only was for six race dates, and now the
Horse Park Is requesting 13 race dates. Chair Mahoney realizes there i{s some
incremental increase to an increased number of race dates. When going through the
line items, it seemed like there were huge increases. Leslie Schmidt, ND Horse Park
Foundation, stated he was not aware of earlier requests or had any part in them.
Possibly at that time, they were off-of-the-hip requests; there weren't actual contacting
of what it would cost the Horse Park to get the pari-mutue! people in. That is the official
statement that the Horse Park is requesting from the Racing Commission.

Chair Mahoney stated what concerns her is that in the beginning the Horse Park
couldn’t go out and get community supgort for this until they knew the track was going
to be located in Fargo. Once it was known, that opens the doors for all kinds of fund-
raising opportunities in the cities of Fargo, West Fargo, and Moorhead. Mr. Schmidt
stated what the Commission has done will make it easier to contact sponsors to help
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promote racing. They've already had a motel group wanting to sponsor races if they get
race dates.

Discussion held on line items.

Commission Arthaud moved to grant from the promotion fund $300,000 to the

North Dakota Horse Park Foundation/Fair Circuit Horse Racing Association for
operating expenses for running the race meet in 2003. Commissioner Stoltenow

: seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger inquired whether that would include the $100,000
previously committed, for a $300,000 total. Commissioner Arthaud stated that was

correct.
Discussion held.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Arthaud - Yes

E Commissioner Wrigley - No

| Commissioner Boehm - Yes

P - Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
- Yes

(" ‘ Chairman Mahoney
The motion carried.

3d. Fair Circult Horse Racing Association - $156,500+

Michael Cichy, of Racing Services, Inc., stated the entire list is essentially what the
Horse Park Foundation believes is necessary to run the meet. Commissioner Arthaud
questioned Mr. Cichy if they explored the opportunity to rent a gate. Mr. Cichy stated
they virtually need to buy a gate. The shipping cost to haul it from wherever it's being
rented from, will be costly. Mr. Schmidt stated a reconditioned gate from Arizona was
exactly for the same price for a brand new gate. The current gate is in Fargo.

, Commissioner Stoltenow asked the horsemen if the current gate is unacceptable. Leon
] Glasser stated the gate could use improvement. His Association has not discussed it.
Jt Roger Kerbe: stated a ten-stall gate Is better than an eight-stall gate. An eight-stall gate
| has worked, but the eight-stall gate needs work. If the track is going to run for a long

time, then the new gate would be a good investment. Leslie Schmidt stated they would

like to keep the eight-stall gate as a training gate during training days and training
" hours. Michael Cichy stated if the Commission is looking at an eight-year investment,
' buying used or tying to rent it, there aren’t a lot of gates floating around. Long term

buying a new gate Is the cheapest way to go.

l ‘ Discussion held on equipment.
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Commissioner Arthaud questioned Mr. Cichy on whether they will be merging with the
North Dakota Horse Park Foundatiori. Mr. Cichy stated that is the plan, Fair Circuit is
waiting for the Internal Revenue Service to send the paper validating their C-4 status.
Mr. Cichy Is assured by the IRS that they are C-4, and there aren't any problems. The
IRS Is going to issue the document any day. In order to merge they have to have the
authorization of the Secretary of State, the Attorney General's Office, and the racing

license has to be transferred.

Mr. Cichy and Mr. Schmidt made the Commission aware that the submission has been
modified to a request for $131,500.

More discussion held on equipment,

Commissioner Wrigley moved to approve the amount o 31,600 to the Fair
Circuit Horse Racing Association from the promotion fund. Commissionar

Arthaud seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

; Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
: Commissioner Boshm - Yes
| Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
i g Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
' L Chairman Mahoney - Yes
t

% The motlon carried unanimously.
| 3e. ND Horse Park Foundation - $2,510,000

c Leslle Schmidt, of the North Dakota Horse Park Foundation, addressed the $150,000
T contingency request. Mr. Schmidt stated they have funds to make the track ready.
There were some change orders and things that happened through litigation to where
‘ they will have approximately a $91,000 shortage needed to complete and do everything
that Is requested with the change orders. This Is the reason for the $150,000
contingency fund request. Mr. Schmidt stated the next ltem on the request is for the
Project Manager’s personal service contract, which he will have to excuse himself. The
next item is the $1,800,000 for a permanent grandstand. There's a good chance other
avenues may open in the future. Mr. Schmidt asked to table their request for $1.8
million for the permanent grandstands. Mr. Schmidt stated on the request for $500,000
for three barns, NDSU will have their barns In place in time in order to race. The Fargo
Horse Park feels more stall space will be needed. The North Dakota Horse Park would
like to table the request for barns and hopes that at a future date, this request will be

given consideration if needed.

Executive Director Buwlinger stated basically the g-andstand s being withdrawn from
He would like to request, before looking at this matter, that the

‘ , consideration.
" Commission allow Executive Dircctor Bowlinger to hire somebody with construction
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i experlence to look at the plans, as his staff does not have the construction expertise.
He would like the Commission to authorize him to hire someone to act as an

independent expert, to look at the whole progress of where the Horse Park is at and
would those funds be well used. This person would basically give the Commission a
progress update. Commissioner Arthaud stated he would be comfortable with that.

Mr. Schmidt stated he is sure that the North Dakota Horse Park would be comfortable
with that also and is quite pleased with that request. Chair Mahoney stated it would be
a timely and wise thing for them to consider. Chair Mahoi ey also stated that they would
find someone with expertise in construction to give them an unbiased report back as to
what might need to be done and what the projected expense may be.

Executive Director Bowlinger questioned who do they have right now that's
independently auditing to make sure the architect and all this is being done. There's
going to be further requests for commitment, and Executive Director Bowlinger would
like the assurance that what they are proposing is reasonable, and an independent

expert could do that for them.

Commissioner Stoltenow stated Engebretson is hired by the Horo. Park; they are not

hired by the Racing Commission. He stated that's one of the things that Executive

Director Bowlinger and Commissioner Arthaud are referring to is the fact that they would

like someone to report directly to the Racing Commission who's not receiving any

S remuneration from any other source. They also might see some areas that nead to be
(_ addressed when racing occurs. Comrnissioner Stoltenow stated he is not in favor of
spending a lot of money on this issue, but it would serve in the best interest of the state

to bring someone in to do this.

Commissioner Arthaud moved to have Executive Director Bowlinger investigate
and explore the feasibility of a consultant for purposes of reviewing the racetrack

facility. Commissioner Wrigley seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Boshm - Yes
Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

Commissioner Stoltenow moved to grant the North Dakota Horse Park

Foundations’ request to table the permanent grandstand and_the three barns.
Commissioner Boehm seconded the motion.

‘ Executive Diractor Bowlinger called the roll as follows:
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Commissioner Stolthnow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

Chair Mahoney stated that leaves them to consider the balance of the North Dakota
Horse Park Foundation's request of $210,000, contingency fund of $150,000, and
project manager’s contract of $60,000:.

Les Schmidt stated $98,000 is needed to make up for their arbitration and change
orders that were requirad. Some of this is additional expenses for site surveying and

engineering.

Executive Bowlinger stated to date the expenses paid to the North Dakota Horse Park
Foundation is $828,215. There are two outstanding requests for $802,631 and $8,000.
After the most recent requests are paid, there will be a balance of $850,000 owed to the

North Dakota Horse Park Foundation.

Chair Mahoney stated the request from the contingency fund is premature, and that was
what the Commission determined in August. How the Horse Park moves the line items
around is up to them. Commissioner Stoltenow stated the message from the
Commission to the Foundation was to go ahead and spend the money that they have,
and if they are short, the Commission will deal with it.

Commissioner Wrigley moved to table the $150,000 contingency requesft_until
December’'s meeting. Commissioner Arthaud seconded the motion. The second
and the motion were later withdrawn.

Commissioner Stoltenow stated that at the last meeting, instead of tabling, basically
they sent the message to just come to them. The Commission has shifted course in
how they've dealt with it. At the last meeting, the Commission denied it.

Commissioner Wrigley stated he made the assumption from the conversation that the
construction money has been spent and the Horse Park still needs the $98,000 to finish
it. Commissioner Wriglev asked of the $2.5 million, how much was the contract?

Mr. Schmidt stated the total contract and budgeted was $3,168,673.96. The revised
contract amount with the change orders is $2,707,288.96. The remainder of items they
have budgeted for, tree planting, perimeter fencing, official's towers, and miscellaneous
items that are needed, are included In the $3,168,000.

Commissioner Wrigley withdrew his motion, and Commissioner Arthaud withdrew his
secorid.

The photogrephic process meets standards of the
NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Rotice,

‘ Syst for microfilming and
The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Inia;gﬂzizrngfaéﬁgl :;and:rds jming and

were filmed §n the regutar course of business.
(ANS1Y for archival microfilm.

ft is due to the quality of the

atolr’s Signature

cument being filmed. p ‘ .
’ A (; i (KI ¢ @T uﬁ 10/% {QP‘

&

&l

i

%
i
uy



Lo L@
%s QT B

i
;

b

November 13, 2002
Page 18

Commissioner Arthaud moved to deny the North Dakota Horse Park's

Foundation's contingency request for $150,000. Commissioner Stoltenow

seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

Chair Mahoney stated the next item under the North Dakota Horse Park Foundatiort's
promotion fund request is the project manager's contract for $60,000.

Les Schmidt excused himself, as it pertains directly to him.

Don Hart, of the North Dakota Horse Park Foundation, stated the $60,000 for the
project manager's contract is a contract for Les Schmidt to perform his work. Out of the
$60,000, Mr. Schmidt runs his own car and gas and hires people to cover him when he
can't be there. There is no Social Security. He functions as an independent contractor.
He pays his own insurance. With the hours Mr. Schmidt puts in is a tremendously good
deal. Glen Thompson has been working with him off and on all summer. Thompson is
paid out of the project manager's contract. It would be a better price for the
Commission this way than have Mr. Schmidt put in all of his expenses.

Glen Thompson, of the North Dakota Horse Park Foundation, stated they are very
fortunate to have to someone like Mr. Schmidt. He is very knowledgeable in the track.
Considering the whole thing, if Mr. Pawluk was to hire someone for what Mr. Schmidt
has done, they would be paying $100,000. It's well worth the investment. He stated Mr.

Schmidt is doing a super job.

Commissioner Boeshm asked why the North Dakota Horse Foundation doesn't hire Mr.
Schmidt. Thatis whom he is working for. Why is the Commission involved in hiring and
determining the salary? Glen Thompson stated they hired Les Schmidt, and the money
comes out of the Commission's funds that they are hiring him with. They have no
money; the ND Horse Park Foundation hired him. The Horse Park signed Mr. Schmidt
up for another year, so he's hired for one more year. The actual contract amount is

$55,000, rather than $60,000.

More discussion held regarding project manager.

Commissioner Wrigley moved to pay to the North Dakota Horse Park Foundation

the project manager's salary of $55,000 from the promotion fund. Commissioner
Arthaud seconded the motion.
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Chairman Mahoney stated her only reluctance is she doesn’t want to set a precedent
that this type of contract comes in piece meal. She expected this contract to be part of
the overall plan. She wasn't prepared to see this as a line item request. It should be in

the operation budget.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Aithaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - No
Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - No

The metion carrled.

The Commission took a 40-minute lunch break and reconvened at 2:25 p.m.
The‘Commission meeting was called back into session by Chair Mahoney.

3f. Horsemen’s Award Banquet - Dorothy Elvrum - $2,000

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the requested amount is in line with what they were
granted in the past. The only stipulaticn that the Commission is requesting is that all

breeds be invited to the Horsemen’s Award Banquet. \

Nancy Bayer, a representative for the North Dakota Quarter Horse Association and the
North Dakota Thoroughbred's Association, stated the banquet is tentatively set for the
sacond Saturday in February at the Doublewood.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the breeders' checks will be mailed out this year
and will not be handed out at the banquet.

Commissioner Boehm moved to approve $2,000 to the Horsemen's Award
Banqust from the promotion fund. Commissioner Wrigley seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Chairman Mahcney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.
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2g. Racing Services Inc. - $29.750

Michael Cichy, of Racing Services Inc., explained it's for overall promotions. They've
matched it 50/60. The same is with advertising. Sue Flygare places all the promotional

ads.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated he talked to Susan yesterday and received verbal
assurances. If the Commission would give them $15,000 for direct advertising, which
would then be matched by Racing Services, and then another $10,000, for a total grant
of $25,000, Sue Flygare granted assurance that that money would go to install the signs
that the Commission subsidized and also would pay for the line charge for the year,
which is $40 per month. The three things Executive Director Bowlinger would be looking
at Is $15,000 to be matched directly by advertising, and then $10,000, which would
include RSI's commitment to pay the line charge and installation for the signs at the
racing sites, and to continue the nice job they are doing with handicapping contests and
improve the quality of the racing programs distributed to simulcast patrons.

Discussion held.

Comimissioner Stoltenow moved to approve Racing Services Inc.'s request in the
amount $25,000 from the promotion fund. Commissioner Boehm seconded the

motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

3h. ND Quarter Horse Racling Association - $5,000
3i. ND Thoroughbred Association - $5,000

Chair Mahoney requested to  iscuss both Associations together regarding the stallion
auctions.

Leon Glasser, of ND Quarter Horse Association, stated what they do in both
Associations is go out and solicit stallion farms who will give them free breeding to their
stailions. They auction them off, and take that money less 15% for administration fee
(for quarter horse). All that money from that auction is added to that purse. Last year

they raised approximately $10,000 or $11,000.
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Chair Mahoney asked what thelr financial status is. Leon Glaser staied they get their
money from dues. Anyone who nominates a foal must be a member of that association.
Last year they increased their membaership to the stallion auction to 70 members.

Discussion held.

Commissioner Boehm moved to grant to the North Dakota Quarter Horse
Association and the North Dakota Thoroughbred Association $5.000 each for
their stallion auctions, subject to invoicing. The grant Is to come from the

promotion fund. Commissionsr Arthaud seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoitenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.

3} - m Development Homes - $5,000, Fort Abraham Lincoln foundation - $6,000,

Team Makers Club - $4,500, Williston Convention & Visitors Bureau - $3,000

Chair Mahoney asked to handie all charities together. iIn the past the Commission has
come up with a dollar amount made available to each charity to treat them equally,
rather than award a different amount to charity. These requests are invoiced.

Executive Director Bowlinger stated the requests are reasonable.

Discussion held.

Commissioner Wrigley moved fo grant, from the promotion fund, each_site

(Development Homes, Fort Abraham Lincoln (2), Team Makers, and Williston
Convention Bureau) $3,500. Commissioner Arthaud seconded the motion.

Executive Director Bowlinger called the roll as follows:

Commissioner Stoltenow - Yes
Commissioner Boehm - Yes
Commissioner Wrigley - Yes
Commissioner Arthaud - Yes
Chairman Mahoney - Yes

The motion carried unanimously.
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